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SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

Regd. Office 209, Bhanot Plaza Il, 3 D. B. Gupta Road New D&l9055
Corporate Office: 16/121-122, Jain Bhawan, Faiz Road, Karol BaghyDelhi-110005
CIN: L74899DL1994PLC060154h. Na: 011-23582393
E-mail Id : sunshinecapital95@gmail.coMvebsite www.sunshinecapital.in

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the'28nnual General Meeting of the Company will be held
on Monday, the 25Day of September, 2017 at 11.00 A.M. at 16/121-T2#h Bhawan,
Faiz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 to transletfollowing businesses:

Ordinary Business:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or lwaitit modification, the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet as at'34arch, 2017 and Statement

of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that datgether with the Directors’ Report and

Auditors’ Report thereon as presented to the mgetoe and the same are hereby
approved and adopted.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or haitit modification, the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Priti Jain (DIN: 00537234), Director of th@@pany, retires
by rotation and being eligible for re-appointmebé¢, and is hereby re-appointed as a
Director of the Company.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or lwaitit modification, the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions to Section 139 of the CamegsaAct, 2013
and other applicable provisions if any of the antl @he Rules made there under
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-etment thereof for the time being in
force appointment M/s Deepak Rajesh & Associatdsartéred Accountants (FRN -
028018N),be and is hereby appointed as Statutoditéwof the Company to hold office
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meetitly the conclusion of the next
Annual General Meeting on such remuneration as b®yixed in this behalf by the
Board of Directors of the Company.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

MEGHA BANSAL
DATE: 11.08.2017 COMPANY SECRETARY
PLACE: NEW DELHI MNO.: A36741

. [ +) .
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NOTES

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND TO VOTE A T A POLL
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THAT A PROXY NEED NO T BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTI VE
SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY, DULY COMPLETE AND SIGNED, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS
BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF THE MEETING. A BLANK P ROXY
FORM IS ENCLOSED. A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF
MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN THE
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN (10) % OF THE TOTAL SHA RE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY.

There is no special business to be transacted ik A&ence, no Explanatory statement
pursuant to the provision of Section 102 of the @ames Act 2013 for material facts
related to Special business is annexed herewith.

Corporate Members intending to send their respectuthorized representative are
requested to send a duly certified copy of the Bbdkoverning Body resolution
authorizing such representative to attend and abtiee Annual General Meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meetingy auich joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the games Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@@15, the Register of Members
and Share Transfer Books of the Company will renciised from 18 September, 2017

to 25" September, 2017 (both days inclusive).

Details under Regulation 27 (2) of SEBI (Listing lightions and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the Listing &grent with the Stock Exchanges in
respect of the Directors seeking appointment atAhaual General Meeting, forms

integral part of the Notice. The Directors havenfsined the requisite declarations for
their appointment.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, members arésedvto exercise due diligence and
notify the Company of any change in address or senof any member as soon as
possible. Members who are holding shares in physarans are requested to notify
changes in their respective address/ Bank Mand&teonal Electronic Clearing Service
(NECS) details, if any, to Company’s RegistrarSleyline Financial Services Pvt Ltd.,
D-153 A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, PhaséNew Delhi-110020. Beneficial
owners holding shares in electronic form are remaeso intimate change in address/
Bank Mandate/ National Electronic Clearing ServiteCS) details, if any, to their
respective Depository Participants (DP). Membeesraguested to register/ update their
e-mail addresses with the Registrar in case ofeshiaeld in physical form and with their
respective Depository Participants in case shaeeheald in electronic form.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBY mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participansecurities market. Members

. {5 ) .
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holding shares in electronic form are, therefoegjuested to submit the PAN to their
Depository Participants with whom they are mairitagrtheir demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form are requested borsutheir PAN details to the Registrar.

Members may also note that the Notice of th& 2&inual General Meeting and the
Annual Report for the financial year 2016-17 wik@ be available on the Company’s
website www.sunshinecapital.in for download. Theygital copies of the aforesaid
documents will also be available at the Companygi&ered Office in New Delhi for

inspection during normal business hours on all wayklays.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for finangyalar 2016-17 along with the Notice of
the 23 Annual General Meeting of the Company (includinieAdance Slip and Proxy
Form) is being sent to all the members whose enizsl are registered with the
Registrar/Depository Participants(s) unless any begrhas requested for a hard copy of
the same. For members who have not registered ehail address, physical copies of
the Annual Report for the financial year 2016-1@nal with Notice of the 2% Annual
General Meeting of the Company inter alia indiagine process and manner of e-voting
along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is besagt by other permissible modes.

Even after registering for e-communication, membars entitled to receive such
communication in physical form, upon making a reqder the same, by any permissible
mode free of cost. For any communication, the st@ders may also send requests to the
Company’s investor email id: sunshinecapital95@ ¢ow@n

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Games Act 2013, the member(s)
holding shares in physical form may nominate, ia grescribed manner, a person to
whom all the rights in the shares shall vest inghent of death of the sole holder or all
the joint holders. Member(s) holding shares in defoan may contact their respective
Depository Participant for availing this facility.

All documents referred to in the Notice are openiigpection at the registered office of
the Company during normal business hours on alkiwgrdays.

The Register of Director and Key Managerial Pergbnand their shareholding,

maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Z&13, and Register of Contracts or
Arrangements in which directors are interested usdetion 189 will be made available
for inspection by members of the Company at thetimge

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONICS
MEANS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the CongsaAct, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rulesl420as amended by the
Companies (Management and Administration) AmendrRanés, 2015 and Regulation
44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosiequirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended from time to time the Company is pleasegrtwide members facility to
exercise their right to vote at the ®2nnual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic
means and the business may be transacted throdgitings Services. The facility of

SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17




casting the votes by the members using an electnoting system from a place other
than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will beopided by National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL).

The Company has approached NSDL for providing @goservices through our e-
voting platform. In this regard, your Demat Accdéatio Number has been enrolled by
the Company for your participation in e-voting @seolution placed by the Company on
e-Voting system.

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) b&tCompany inter alia indicating
the process and manner of e-Voting process alotly printed Attendance Slip and
Proxy Form can be downloaded from the Ilink www.evphsdl.com or
www.sunshinecapital.in

The facility for voting through Poling Paper shiadl made available at the AGM and the
members attending the meeting who have not castube by remote e-voting shall be
able to exercise their right at the meeting throbglot paper.

Procedure to Login to E-Voting
Website

Open the attached PDF file “e-Voting.pdf’ givingwdClient ID (in case you are holding

shares in demat mode) or Folio No. (in case yolwhalding shares in physical mode) as
password, which contains your “User ID” and “Passivor e-voting”. Please note that

the password is an initial password. You will neteive this PDF file if you are already
registered with NSDL for e-voting.

Launch internet browser by typing the URL httpswiwevoting.nsdl.com/

Click on “Shareholder - Login”.

Put User ID and password as initial password notestep (1) above and Click Login. If

you are already registered with NSDL for e-votihgr you can use your existing user 1D
and password. If you forgot your password, you caset your password by using

“Forgot User Details/Password” option availablevasw.evoting.nsdl.com

Password Change Menu appears. Change the passvitbrchew password of your
choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or comhmrathereof.

Home page of remote “e-Voting” opens. Click on eilg: Active Voting Cycles.

Select EVEN (E-Voting Event Number) of Sunshine i@dpimited. Members can cast
their vote online from 2¥ September,2017 (9:00 am) till'2&eptember,2017 (5:00 pm).

Now you are ready for “e-Voting” as “Cast Vote” gagpens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option @ on “Submit” and also “Confirm”,
when prompted.
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Institutional shareholders (i.e., other than Indinals, HUF, NRI etc.) are also required to
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the reld@antd Resolution/Authority Letter
etc. together with attested specimen signature ¢fe tduly authorized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, tiee Scrutinizer through e-mail
ag4anuraggupta@gmail.com with a copy marked tamy@insdl.co.in

General Instructions

The e-voting period commences on "®September,2017 (9:00 am) till 24
September,2017 (5:00 pm).During this period shddehe ‘of the Company, may cast
their vote electronically. The e-voting module $l@do be disabled for voting thereafter.
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the slédeh the shareholder shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Companybandme member of the Company
after dispatch of the notice and holding sharesofisthe cut-off date i.e. 18
September,2017 may obtain the login ID and passwamydsending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in

A member may participate in the AGM even after edsang his right to vote through
remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to votaiagt the AGM.

A person, whose name is recorded in the registemefmbers or in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depositorieomaghe cut-off date only shall be
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting avell as voting at the AGM through
ballot paper.

The voting rights of members shall be in proportiortheir shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off dafe&" September, 2017.

M/s Anurag Gupta & Associates, Company Secretaf@@P No. 17887) has been
appointed by the Company to act as the Scrutin@scrutinize the e-voting process in a
fair and transparent manner.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of disan on the resolutions on which
voting is to be held, allow voting with the assimta of scrutinizer, by use of ballot paper
for all those members who are present at the AGMhawe not cast their votes by
availing the remote e-voting facility.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of vgtat the general meeting, will first count

the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter ukbloe votes cast through remote e-
voting in the presence of at least two witnessésmthe employment of the Company
and shall make, not later than three days of thelosion of the AGM, a consolidated

scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast indaror against, if any, to the Chairman or a
person authorized by him in writing, who shall ctarsign the same and declare the
result of the voting forthwith.

The results declared along with the Scrutinizersp®t shall be placed on the
Company’s website viz., www.sunshinecapital.in amdthe website of NSDL on or
before Thursday, 28September,2017.
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All the documents referred to in the accompanyimgidé will be available for inspection
at the Registered Office of the Company during tess hours on all working days up to
date of declaration of the result of thé28nnual General Meeting of the Company.

Other Information

Login to e-voting website will be disabled uponefiunsuccessful attempts to key-in the
correct password. In such an event, you will n@ega through 'Forgot Password' option
available on the site to reset the same.

Your login id and password can be used by you exodly for e-voting on the
resolutions placed by the companies in which yeutlae shareholder.

It is strongly recommended not to share your passwath any other person and take
utmost care to keep it confidential.

Please note that if you have opened 3-in-1 acceitht ICICI Group i.e. bank account
and demat account with ICICI Bank Limited and tredaccount with ICICI Securities
Limited, you can access e-Voting website of NStrough their website viz.,
www.icicidirect.com for the purpose of casting yauates electronically by using your
existing user ID and password used for accessiegwhbsite www.icicidirect.com.
Please note that in case you are not able to limgough the ICICI direct website, you
can also access the e-Voting system of NSDL bygusiour existing user ID and
password for the e-voting system of NSDL.

In case of any queries, you may refer to the FretiypedAsked Questions (FAQs) for
members and e-voting user manual for members ikt the Downloads sections of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the follogitoll free no.: 1800-222-990.

MEMBERS HOLDING EQUITY SHARES IN ELECTRONIC FORM AN D
PROXIES THEREOF, ARE REQUESTED TO BRING THEIR DP ID AND
CLIENT ID FOR IDENTIFICATION.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

MEGHA BANSAL
DATE: 11.08.2017 COMPANY SECRETARY
PLACE: NEW DELHI MNO.: A36741
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY
ROTATION AND SEEKING RE-
APPOINTMENT

In Pursuance of Reqgulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listin@Dbligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Requlations, 2015

Name of director Mrs. Priti Jain

Nationality Indian

Date of 01/03/1997
Appointment
Quialifications Post Graduate

Number of Shares held in the 2,73,720
Company

Expertise in specific Financial Sector
Functional areas
Director of other Companies * Sri Amarnath Finance Limited
(excluding foreign Companies) - Sital Leasing and Finance Limited
Relationship between Director Inter se Wife of Mr. Surender Kumar Jain
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DIRECTORS REPORT

To
The Members
Sunshine Capital Limited

The Directors have pleasure in submitting theiff 2&inual Report on the business and
operations of the Company along with the AuditedaRcial Statement for the financial
year ended $1March, 2017.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY HIGHLIGHTS:

Financial Results of the Company for the year unidgrew along with the figures for
previous year are as follows:
(IN )
Particulars 31° March, 2017 | 31% March, 2016
Total Incom: 11,885,49¢ 9,977,02¢
Profit/(Loss) before tax 6,431,035 5,187,524
Current Tax (1,983,601 (1,602)
MAT Credit - -
Deferred Tax (26,047 (36,376
Profit/(Loss) after tax 4,421,387 3,542,896

STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS:

During the financial year 2016-17, the Company teasrded revenue &f 11,885,498/-.
The Company has earned net profi€cf,421,387/- during the year as compared to profit
< 3,542,896/- in the last year. The Directors argnaptic about future performance of
the Company.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There was no change in the nature of businessmpany.

TRANSFER TO STATUTORY RESERVES:

During the year under review Company has transietr68,17,280.14/- to the Statutory
Reserves Fund from the profits of the Company icoetance with the provision of
Section 45IC of the Reserve Bank of India.

RBI GUIDELINES:

The Company continues to fulfill all the norms atdndards laid down by the Reserve
Bank of India for the Non Banking Financial Company

NBFC REGISTRATION:

The company has been registered with Reserve Bahid@a as Non Banking Finance
Company Vide Registration No. B- 14.01266 on d@&8dSeptember 1998.

. ()
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SUBSIDIARY / ASSOCIATE/ JOINT- VENTURE COMPANIES:
The Company does not have any subsidiary / Assgclaint- Venture company.
DIVIDEND:

As the company kept the profits for investment igitér projects it regret not to
recommend any dividend. But the directors are hdgedtter result in ensuing future.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up share capital as orf'ddarch, 2017 wag 13,02,09,000/- and Authorised
Share Capital of 13,11,00,000/-. There was no change in shareataygithe company
during the year.

NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANIES AUDITORS REPORT (RB 1)
DIRECTIONS, 2016:

Pursuant to the Non-Banking Financial Companiestifar's Report (Reserves Bank)

directions, 2016, a report from the Statutory Aoditto the board of directors has been
received by your company. This report has certiffeat the company has complied with
all the directions and prudential norms as prescrilnder the RBI Act, 1934.

NON ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company has not invited/accepted any publiosiepor any fixed deposits during
the financial year 2016-17. Hence, there are naulef in repayment of amount of
principal and interest as on the date of balaneetsh

NO. OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD:

The Board of Directors duly meets Eight (8) timesing the financial year from®1
April, 2016 to 31" March, 2017. The dates on which meetings were &eds follows:

26" May 2016, 14' July 2016, &' August 2016, i'September 2016, 12 November
2016, 19' November 2016, # February 2017 and 18 March, 2017.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Re-Appointment of Directors

Mrs. Priti Jain, Director of the Company, is liakite retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offerded#f for re-appointment. The Board
of Directors recommends their re-appointment.

Cessation of Director

Mrs. Rajni, Director of the Company expressed thability to continue, due to their
other commitments and ceased w.e.f. 1st July, 2086Board took the noting of same in
the Board Meeting held on 14th July, 2016. The Boair Directors has accepted the
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same and placed on record their appreciation s#énvices rendered by them during the
tenure period of their directorship.

Declaration by Independent Directors

The Independent directors have submitted theilabsice to the Board that they fulfill all
the requirements as to qualify for their appointtreenan Independent Director under the
provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies Af13 as well as SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosures Requirement) Regulati@045. The policy of regularization
is also available on company website.

Key Managerial Personnel

The following persons have been designated as Kewagerial Personnel of the
Company pursuant to Section 2(51) and Section Z20®e Act, read with the Rules
framed there under:

Mrs. Priti Jain, Managing Director
Ms. Megha Bansal, Company Secretary

There was no change in Key Managerial Personneposition during the year under
review.

Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act32ihd Regulation 27 (2) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementggfations’2015, the Board has
carried out an annual performance evaluation ofoitsx performance, the directors
individually as well as the evaluation of the wadi of its Audit, Nomination &
Remuneration, Stakeholders ‘Relationship Committeed Risk Management
Committees. The manner in which the evaluationdess carried out has been explained
in the Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provision of Section 134(he Companies Act, 2013 the Board
confirms and submits the Director’'s Responsibitatement:

in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the maple Accounting Standards have
been followed;

The Directors had selected such accountinliciee and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that were ra@alsoand prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Comypat the end of the financial year and
of the profit of the Company for the year undview;

The Directors have taken proper & sufficient cafe the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the promsiof the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company andorfevention & detecting fraud & other
irregularities;

The Directors have prepared the accounts for the geded 31 March, 2017 on a going
concern basis.
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The directors had laid down internal financial col# to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adégjand were operating effectively.

The directors had devised proper system to ensurgl@ance with the provision of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adegundteperating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investment cowanddr the provisions of section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Natahé Financial Statements.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The Company has in place well defined and adequétenal controls commensurate
with the Size of the Company and same were operatimoughout the year. The
Company has in house Internal Audit Function.

DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM:

In pursuant to the provision of Section 177 (9) 1) of the Companies Act, 2013, The
Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy stablish a vigil mechanism for
Directors and employees of the Company to repancems about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the comyfsacode of conduct or ethics policy.
The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the waebsiof the Company

www.sunshinecapital.in

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELAT ED
PARTIES:

The particulars of contracts or arrangements welated parties for the financial year
2016-17 is annexed herewith to the financial stetemin Form No AOC -2.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Reporti®ryear under review, as stipulated
under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regments) Regulations, 2015, is
presented in a separate section which forms pdheofAnnual Report under Annexure I.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

As per Regulation 27 (2) of the SEBI (Listing Olaliipns and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, a report on Corporate Governaongether with the Auditor’s
Certificate regarding the compliance of conditioh€orporate Governance forms part of
the Annual Report and attached under Annexure Il.

AUDITORS:

Statutory Auditor

To Appoint M/s Deepak Rajesh & Associates, Chadekecountants (FRN -028018N),
in place of retiring Auditor Mr. Anil Kumar, Charted Accountant, as the Statutory
Auditors of the company pursuant to the provisiaisSection 139 to 142 of the

. [ 15) .
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Companies act, 2013 and other applicable provisidnany, to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till thenclusion of next Annual General
Meeting, on such remuneration to be decided bBtead of Directors of the Company
In this regard, written consent have submitted tatusory Auditors for their eligibility
and qualification to be appointed as Statutory fardi of the company in terms of
Section 139 of the Companies act, 2013 and alsshs#be criteria provided in section
141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Statutory Auditor’'s Report
The Statutory Auditors’ Report is annexed herewmtirked as Annexure-1ll and forms
part of the Annual Report.

Statutory Auditor’'s Observations
The observations made by Statutory Auditor witlerefce to notes to account are self
explanatory and need no comments.

Secretarial Auditor

The Company has appointed M/s Vijay Jain & AssesaCompany Secretaries to hold
the office of the Secretarial Auditors and to cactdhe Secretarial Audit.

Secretarial Auditor’'s Report
The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewitinkedhas Annexure- IV to this report
in Form No. MR-3.

Secretarial Auditor’'s Observations
There is a qualification in the report that Compatg not appoint Chief Financial
Officer during the audit period.

The Management clarified that, it is in the seantlsuitable candidate for the post of
Chief Financial Officer.

Internal Auditor:

The Company has appointed Mr. Deepak Tyagi as tmmnial Auditor of the Company
for the F.Y. 2016-17.

Internal Auditor’'s Report
Mr. Deepak Tyagi placed the internal audit repotiie Company.

Internal Auditor’'s Observations
Internal audit report self explanatory and need¢ormments.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

The Extract of the Annual Return for the finangralr 2016-17 is being attached with
the Directors report in Form No MGT-9 marked as é&xure V.
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DEMATERILISATION OF SHARES:

The Company has connectivity with NSDL & CDSL fagndaterialization of its equity
shares. The ISIN INE974F01017 has been allottedtHer Company. Therefore, the
investors may keep their shareholding in the ed@dtr mode with their Depository
Participants. 67.32% and balance 32.68% is in phy$orm of the Company’s Paid-up
Share Capital is in dematerialized form as ot [@&rch, 2017.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the employee was drawing in excess ofithasl by the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made there under which needs to be destlio the directors report.

CREDIT RATING:

The Directors of the Company are pleased to repatithe Company has its membership
Certificate from all four CICs i.e, Credit Informan Bureau (India) Limited (CIBIL),
Equifax Credit Information Services Private Limite(ECIS), Experian Credit
Information Company of India Pvt Ltd, CRIF High MaCredit Information Services Pvt
Ltd.

EXPOSURE TO REAL ESTATE:

The following are details of loan provided to th@endpanies engaged in real estate
business during the financial year 2016-17:

S. No. Name of Companies Amount (in )

1. Vishal Infrabuild Ltd. 1,50,00,000/-

CAPITAL FUND TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS:

The Percentages to capital funds to risk weighsseta/exposures are as follows:

PARTICULARS (IN %)
Tier-1 Capital 100.34
Tier-II Capital 0.18

Total 100.52

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION:

The Company has complied with all the applicableirenmental law and labour laws.
The Company has been complying with the relevanssland has been taking all
necessary measures to protect the environment andnmze worker protection and
safety.
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SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassnkaiicy in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Womenhat Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Conmipise Committee (ICC) has been set
up to redress complaints received regarding sexwatssment. All employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) avered under this policy.

The policy is available on the website of the comypiae. www.sunshinecapital.in

The following is a summary of sexual harassmentpamts received and disposed off
during the year 2016-17.

No of complaints received : 0
No of complaints disposed off : N.A.

DEVELOPMENT & IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POL ICY:

The assets of the Company are adequately insurathsagthe loss of fire, riot,
earthquake, terrorism, loss of profits, etc othsks which considered necessary by the
management. The Company has been addressing thausvatisks impacting the
Company and policy of the Company on risk managénseprovided elsewhere in this
Annual Report in Management Discussion and Analggigort.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE
COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INIT IATIVES:

The Company has not developed and implemented anyofate Social Responsibility
initiatives as the said provisions are not applieab

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FORE IGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

The Company does not fall under any of the indestcovered by the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. Hence, the requirementsdis€losure in relation to the
conservation of energy, technology absorption,iforeexchange earnings & outgo are
not applicable to it.

S. No Particulars Current Previous
Year 2016-17| Year 2015-16
A Conservation of Energy Nil Nil

B Technology Absorption Nil Nil

C Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgc Nil Nil
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors are thankful to the Bankers, CustemBralers and Vendors for their
valuable support and assistance.

The Directors wish to place on record their ap@tan of the commendable work done,
dedication and sincerity by all the employees ef@ompany at all levels during the year
under review.

The Company will make every effort to meet the edmns of its shareholders and wish
to sincerely thank them for their whole heartecoperation and support at all times.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

PRITI JAIN ANIL PRAKASH
DATE: 11.08.2017 AWAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
PLACE: NEW DELHI DIN: 00537234 DIN: 05187809
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Annexure |

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

The long-term fundamentals of the Indian econonmytioae to be strong due to rising

incomes and large investments. These growth drismr®xpected to sustain over a long
period of time. At the same time, there are somecems due to uncertain global

economic environment and slow recovery in develapadkets.

COMPANY OVERVIEW

The company is engaged in trading in shares, fiahservices and investment activities
where the outlook of the business seems to be eagiog over and above we have been
diversified into different businesses ranging friftind party product distributions (lowest

balance sheet risk) to originating unsecured p@istoans, corporate loans (highest
balance sheet risk). We believe that we are welcqd to leverage on the growth

opportunities in the economy.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The Company has incurred a net profi€af,421,387/- during the year. The Directors are
optimistic about future performance of the Company.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

Opportunities

Increase in Income levels will aid greater peneiradf financial products.

Positive regulatory reforms.

Increase in corporate growth & risk appetite.

Greater efficiency in debt market operations whiglhalso help greater penetration.
Increased securitization.

Focus on selling new product/services.

Threats

Inflation could trigger increase in consumer piiation, which would dampen growth.
Increased competition in both local & overseas raisk

Unfavorable economic development.

Market risk arising from changes in the value ofahcial instruments as a result of
changes in market variables like interest rateexuthange rates.

RISK MANAGEMENTAND CONCERNS

The company operates in the Financial Serviceso§ewathich is affected by variety
factors linked to economic development in India ghabally which, in turn, also affected
global fund flows. Any economic event across thebgl can have direct or indirect
impact on your company. To mitigate this, Compaag diversified its revenue stream
across multiple verticals. Your Company’s risk nggraent system is a comprehensive
and integrated framework comprising structured r@pg and stringent controls.
Through its approach it strives to identify oppaorties that enhance organizational
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values while managing or mitigating risks that eawersely impact the company’s future
performance. Within the organization, every decigaken is after weighing the pros and
cons of such a decision making taking note of isleattributable.

HUMAN RESOURCE

The Company keeps developing its organizationalcgire consistently over time.
Efforts are made to follow excellent Human Resoynatices. Adequate efforts of the
staff and management personnel are directed onrimgaontinuous training to improve
the management practices.

The objective of your Company is to create a wag&plwhere every person can achieve
his or her full potential. The employees are enaged to put in their best. Lot of hard

work is put in to ensure that new and innovativeasl are given due consideration to
achieve the short and long term objectives of yaumpany.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIA L
RELATION FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED
The employees are satisfied and having good relkstiip with the Management.

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS A ND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’'S CODE OF
CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has adoptedodeCof conduct for its employees
including the director. | confirm that the Compamgs in respect of the financial Year
ended 31 March, 2017, received from the Senior Managengartof the Company and
the members of the Board, a declaration of Compéawith the code of Conduct as
applicable to them.

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

The financial statements of the Company have beepaped in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in Indiad{an GAAP) to comply with the
Accounting Standards notified under Section 13thefCompanies Act, 2013 (“the 2013
Act”) and the relevant provisions of the 2013 Aad,applicable. The financial statements
have been prepared on going concern basis undehigierical cost convention on
accrual basis.

The Company has follows to continue with the perdd® day of April to 3f' day of
March, each year as its financial year for the psepof preparation of financial
statements under the provisions of Section 2(4ihe@fCompanies Act, 2013.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Amsalgescribing the Company’s
objectives, expectations, predictions and assumgtmay be “FORWARD LOOKING”
within the meaning of applicable Laws and RegufaioActual results may differ
materially from those expressed herein, importaadtdrs that could influence the
Company’s operations include domestic economic Giomd affecting demand, supply,
price conditions, and change in Government’s redgula, tax regimes, other statutes and
other factors such as industrial relations.
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Annexure Il

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR 2016-2017

As required under Regulation 27 of the SEBI (Listig Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

INTRODUCTION:

Corporate governance is a term that refers brotallhe rules, processes, or laws by
which businesses are operated, regulated, andotledtr The term can refer to internal

factors defined by the officers, stockholders amnstaution of a corporation, as well as to
external forces such as consumer groups, cliemd, government regulations. The
Corporate Governance is a key element in enhanowgstor confidence, promoting

competitiveness and ultimately improving econontmagh.

The objective of Corporate Governance is “Enhancgroklong term shareholders value
and ensuring the protection of rights of the shaldgrs” and your company reiterates its
commitment to good Corporate Governance.

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company policy on Corporate Governance restghenpillars of transparency,
accountability, integrity, equity and environmergsponsibility in all facets of its
operations. Good Corporate Governance thereforebodims both enterprise
(performance) and accountability (conformance).

Independent directors are appointed not merelwlfdl fthe listing requirement but for
their diverse skills, experience and external dbjgg that they bring to effectively
perform their role to provide strategic directiondaguidance and provide constructive
support to management by asking the right questoilsgenerating quality debates and
discussions on major decisions.

MEETINGS:

Board of Directors

The Board of Company consists of 4 Directors witfaia representation of executive,
non-executive, independent directors and womercttdire

The composition and category of Board during ther yes follows:

Name of the Director Designation Category

Mrs. Priti Jain Managing Director Executive & Nbrdependent

Mr. Surender Kumar Jain| Director Non-Executive &MNndependen
Mr. Sujan Mal Mehta Director Non-Executive & Indepkent

Mr. Anil Prakash Director Non-Executive & Indepentle

. ()
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Board of Directors Meetings

The Board of Directors duly met Eight (8) timesidgrthe financial year from®1April,
2016 to 31" March, 2017. The dates on which meetings were &lds follows:

26" May 2016, 14 July 2016, &' August 2016, I'September 2016, 12 November
2016, 19' November 2016, # February 2017 and 18 March, 2017.

The periodicity between two Board Meetings was imitthe maximum time gap as
prescribed in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and dsure Requirements) Regulations,
2015/ Companies Act, 2013.

The composition of the Board of Directors, theteatlance at Board Meetings and last
Annual General Meeting is as under:

Name of the Directol Designation | Number of Board | Attendance
Meetings during |of Last AGM
the year
Mrs. Priti Jait Managing Director Yes
Mr. Surender Kumar Je | Director Yes
Mr. Sujan Mal Meht Director Yes
Mr. Anil Prakasl| Director Yes
Mrs. Rajni * Director No

* Mrs. Rajni resigned from the post of Directorshipe.f. ' July, 2016 and Board took the
noting of same in the Board Meeting held ofi dly, 2016.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Direstare discussed and taken note and
bind with minute’s book.

Information Provided to the Board:

The Board of the Company is presented with allnmation under the following heads,
whenever applicable and materially significant. Sh@re summarised either as part of
the agenda will in advance of the Board Meetingarertabled in the course of the Board
Meetings. This, inter-alia, include:

Annual operating plans of businesses, capital bisdgedates.

Quatrterly results of the Company and its operatiivgsions or business segments.
Information on recruitment and remuneration of eerofficers just below the Board
level, including appointment or removal of Chieh&ncial Officer and the Company
Secretary.

Materially important litigations, show cause, demhgorosecution and penalty notices.
Fatal or serious accidents.

Any material default in financial obligations tocaby the Company or substantial non-
payment for services rendered by the Company.

Details of any joint venture or collaboration agrest or new client win.

Any issue, which involves possible public liabilitlaims of substantial nature, including
any judgment or order, which, may have passedstes on the conduct of the Company
or taken an adverse view regarding another engerpiiat can have negative implications
on the Company.

. ()
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Tmoow>

Transactions had involved substantial payments rdsvagood-will, brand equity, or
intellectual property.

Significant development in the human resourcestfro

Sale of material, nature of investments, subsieglsarassets which is not in the normal
course of business.

Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposure thedsteps taken by management to
limit the risks of adverse exchange rate movement.

Quarterly update on the return from deploymentuopkis funds.

Non-compliance of any regulatory or statutory psamis or listing requirements as well
as shareholder services as non-payment of dividaddlelays in share transfer.
Significant labour problems and their proposed tsmhs. Any significant development in
Human Resources /Industrial Relations front likeggnsig of wage agreement,
implementation of Voluntary Retirement Scheme etc.

Independent Directors Meeting:

One Meeting of Independent Directors held off March, 2017 during the financial year
ended March 31, 2017.

The meeting shall:

Review the performance of non-independent direa@ndsthe Board as a whole ;

Review the performance of Chairman of the compé#aling into account the views of
executive directors and non executive directors and

Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flolwnformation between the company
management and the Board that is necessary fdddhed to effectively and reasonably
perform their duties.

Familiarization Programme for Independent Director

At the time of appointing a director, a formal é&tbf appointment is given to him/her,
which inter alia explains the role, function, dstiand responsibilities expected by
him/her as a director of company. The chairman Madaging Director also have a one
to one discussion with the newly appointed diredtrfamiliarize him/her with the
company operations.

The Familiarization Programme policy for the digestis given on the website of the
company i.e. www.sunshinecapital.in

Committees Meetings:

The Board has Six Committees namely:

Audit Committee

Nomination & Remuneration Committee
Stakeholders Relationship Committee
Risk Management Committee

Asset Liability Management Committee
Investment Committee
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Audit Committee:

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is maonitor and provide effective

supervision of the management’s financial reporfimggress with a view to ensuring
accurate timely and proper disclosures and traesggy integrity and quality of financial

reporting. The Committee oversees the work caraetlby the management, internal
auditors on the financial reporting process andstifeguards employed by them.

Brief description of the terms of reference:

Overview of the Company’s financial reporting preg@nd the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statemeetiect a true and fair position.
Recommending the appointment, re-appointment amdovael of external auditors,
fixation of audit fee and also approval for paymmtany other services.

Reviewing the financial statements and draft ategibrt, including quarterly / half yearly
financial information.

Reviewing with management the annual financialest&nts before submission to the
Board, focusing primarily on:

Any changes in accounting policies and practices;

Major accounting entries based on exercise of juggrhy management;

Qualifications in draft audit report;

Significant adjustments arising out of audit;

Compliance with accounting standard,;

Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirésn@mncerning financial statements;
Any related party transactions as per Accountiram&ard 18.

Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk managernpelicies.

Disclosure of contingent liabilities.

Reviewing with the management, external and inteanalitors and the adequacy of
internal control systems.

Discussion with internal auditors of any significéindings and follow-up thereon.
Reviewing the findings of any internal investigasoby the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity ailare of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to ther@oa

Looking into the reasons for substantial defaultpayments to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-paymentadacdd dividends) and creditors.
Reviewing compliances as regards the Company’s Mgtsower Policy.

Mandatory review of following information:

Management discussion and analysis of financiatlitimm and results of operations;
Statement of significant related party transactisnbmitted by management;
Management letters / letters of internal controbkweesses issued by Statutory Auditors
and:

Appointment, removal and terms of remuneratiomédrnal Auditor.

Meetings of the Committee:

The Committee met 5 (Five) times 86" May, 2016, 14" July, 2016, 8' August, 2016,
12" November, 2016 and ¥ February,2017 during the financial year ended March 31,
2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Audit Committge discussed and taken note by the
board of directors.
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The Statutory Auditor, Internal Auditor and ExewetiDirectors/ Chief Financial Officer
are invited to the meeting as and when required.

The Composition of the Audit Committee and TheiteAtlance at the Meeting:
Name of Members Category/ Designation No. of Meetings

Held | Attended
Mr. Sujan Mal Mehta Chairperson 3 3
Mr. Surender Kumar Jain Member 5 5
Mr. Anil Prakash Member 5 5
Mrs. Rajni Chairperson 2 2

IMr. Sujan Mal Mehta appointed as Chairperson ansl. IRajni ceased to be Chairperson w.e.f.
14" July, 2016.

Powers of Audit Committee:

The audit committee shall have the following powersich includes the following:

To investigate any activity within its terms of eeénce.

To seek information from any employee.

To obtain outside legal or other professional aglvic

To secure attendance of outsiders with relevanh watevant expertise, if it considers
necessary.

Review of Information by Audit committee:

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review thédwing information:

Management Discussion and analysis of financiatlitmm and results of operations;
Statement of related party transactions (As defimgdiudit Committee), submitted by
Management;

Management letters / letters of internal controblreess issued by the statutory auditors;
Internal audit reports relating to internal contn@aknesses; and

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneratgiothe Chief internal auditor shall
be subject to review by the Audit Committee.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee compriseed members out of which two
including Chairman of the Committee are Independ&rector. During the Year Three
(3) Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetingseveonvened and held.

Scope of the Committee:

The terms of reference of the remuneration commiite brief pertain to inter-alia,
determining the Companies policy on and approveiSpaemuneration packages for
executive director (s)/Manager under the CompaAas2013 after taking in to account
the financial position of the Company, trend in thdustry, appointees qualification,
experience, past performance, interest of the Caspnpad members.

Meetings of the Committee:

The Committee met three (3) times @6" May, 2016, 14 July, 2016 and
7™ February, 2017during the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

. ()
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The Minutes of the Meetings of the Nomination & Remaration Committee are
discussed and taken note by the board of directors.

The Composition of the Nomination & Remuneratiom@aittee and their attendance at
the meeting:

Name of Members Category/ Designation No. of Meetings
Held | Attended
Mr. Sujan Mal Mehta Chairperson 1 1
Mr. Surender Kumar Jain Member 3 3
Mr. Anil Prakash Member 3 3
Mrs. Rajni Chairperson 2 2

IMr. Sujan Mal Mehta appointed as Chairperson ans. IRajni ceased to be Chairperson w.e.f.
14" July, 2016.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprigese members of which two
including Chairman of the Committee are Independ&@rector. During the Year Three
(3) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meetingsernconvened and held.

Scope of the Committee:

The scope of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Conesiis to review and address the
grievance of the shareholders in respect of sharesfers, transmission, non-receipt of
annual report, non-receipt of dividend etc, ancepttelated activities. In addition, the
Committee also looks into matters which can faaiit better investor’'s services and
relations.

Meetings of the Committee:

The Committee met four (3) times d™ July, 2016, 8" August, 2016 and %
February, 2017during the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the StakeholderdaRenship Committee are discussed
and taken note by the board of directors.

The Composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationshypn@ittee and their attendance at the
meeting:
Name of Members Category/ Designation No. of Meetings

Held | Attended
Mr. Anil Prakash Chairperson 3 3
Mr. Surender Kumar Jain Member 3 3
Mr.Sujan Mal Mehtal Member 2 2
Mrs. Rajnf Member 1 1

IMr. Sujan Mal Mehta appointed as member and MrfniRaased to be member w.e.f™3uly,
2016.
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Compliance Officer:

Name of the Compliance Officer] Ms. Megha Bansal

Contact Details Reqistered office:

209, Bhanot Plaza Il, 3 D B Gupta Road, New
Delhi-110055

Corporate office:

16/121-122, Jain Bhawan, Faiz Road,Karol Bag
New Delhi-110005

E- Mail ID sunshinecapital95@gmail.com

Risk Management Committee:

The Risk Management Committee comprises three mentag of which two including
Chairman of the Committee are Independent Diredorring the Year Three (3) Risk
Management Committee Meetings were convened awd hel

Scope of the Committee:

The Committee constituted to understand and assessus kinds of risks associated
with the running of business and suggesting/impleimg ways and means for
eliminating/minimizing risks to the business of empany and periodic review of the
management control procedures/tools used to matigiath risks.

Meetings of the Committee:

The Committee met three (3) times dd™ July, 2016, &' August, 2016 and
7" February, 2017during the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Risk Managem@otmittee are discussed and
taken note by the board of directors.

The Composition of Risk Management Committee aed tittendance at the meeting:

Name of Members Category/ Designation No. of Meetings
Held | Attended
Mr. Anil Prakash Chairperson 3 3
Mr. Surender Kumar Jain Member 3 3
Mr.Sujan Mal Mehtal Member 2 2
Mrs. Rajnf Member 1 1

IMr. Sujan Mal Mehta appointed as member and MrfniRaased to be member w.e.f™3uly,
2016.

Asset Liability Management Committee:

The Asset Liability Management Committee of the Boavas comprises of three
members. During the Year Four (4) Asset Liabilittanhgement Committee Meetings
were convened and held.
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The Asset Liability Management Committee of the Blohas been entrusted with the
following responsibilities: -

To ensure proper funding and capital planning, mgameent of capital markets risks,
profit planning, forecasting and analyzing intem@stvements etc.

The ALCO should actively monitor the company’s lijty profile and should have
sufficiently broad representation across major rivdke functions that can be directly
influence the company’s liquidity risks profile ge.lending, investment, securities,
wholesale and retail funding).

The ALCO should ensure that the risk measuremestesy adequately identifies and
guantifies risk exposure.

Meetings of the Committee:

The Committee met four (4) times @6™ May, 2016, § August, 2016, 12 November
2016 and & February, 2017during the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Asset Liabilijanagement Committee are
discussed and taken note by the board of directors.

The Composition of Asset Liability Management Corttes and their attendance at the
meeting:

Name of Members Category/ Designation No. of Meetings
Held | Attended
Mr. Anil Prakash Chairperson 4 4
Mr. Surender Kumar Jain Member 4 4
Mrs. Priti Jain Member 4 4

Investment Committee:
The Investment Committee of the Board was compridethree members. During the
Year Four (4) Investment Committee meetings wervened and held.

The Investment Committee of the Board has beenusteti with the following
responsibilities:

To keep check on sale and purchase of the invesiohéime company.
Approve Personal and Business Loan.
Approve the opening and operating of Letters ofdZy®&uyers Credit, Forex facility etc.

Meetings of the Committee:

The Committee met four (4) times @™ May, 2016, § August 2016, 12 November,
2016 and & February, 2017during the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Investment Cotteaiare discussed and taken note
by the board of directors.
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The Composition of Investment Committee and theiermlance at the meeting as
follows:

Name of Members Category/ Designation No. of Meetings
Held | Attended
Mr. Anil Prakash Chairperson 4 4
Mr. Surender Kumar Jain Member 4 4
Mr.Sujan Mal Mehta Member 4 4

Share Holders Meeting:

Annual General Meeting of Members held during tive¢ previous financial years as
mentioned below:

Year| Date Venue Time
16/121-122 Jain Bhawan ,Faiz Road Karol Bagh, New,

2016 28.09.2016 Delhi — 110005 900 PMm.
16/121-122 Jain Bhawan, Faiz Road Karol Bagh, N
Delhi — 110005
209, Bhanot Plaza-Il, 3,D.B Gupta Road, New Del

110055

2015/ 30.09.2015 IV 00 AM.

N5 00 pM.

2014 05.09.2014

No Extra Ordinary General Meeting of Members haldry the year.

Management:

Management Discussion and Analysis
A statement of management Discussion and Analysiappearing elsewhere in this
Annual report in terms of requirement of the Coti€orporate Governance.

Disclosure of material transactions

Pursuant to Regulation of the SEBI (Listing Obligas and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations’ 2015, senior management members haea disclosures to the Board that
there are no material, financial and commerciahda&tions where they had (or were
deemed to have had) personal interest that migré haen in potential conflict with the

interest of the Company.

Presentation to investors
There was no presentation made to investor ina$ieykear.

SUBSIDIARY/ ASSOCIATE/ JOINT VENTURE COMPANY:

The Company does not have any subsidiary/ Assddlatet Venture company.

APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS:

According to the Companies Act, 2013, at least-tinad of the Board should consist of
retiring directors. Of these, ottkird is required to retire every year and, if glg, may
seek re appointment by the shareholders.
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Accordingly Mrs. Priti Jain retires from Board bgtation this year and, being eligible,
have offered her candidature for -appointment. Their candidature has been
recommended by the remuneration and nomination atigerio the Board, which in turn
has recommended the same for approval of the shidezk.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS:

The Unaudited/ Audited Financial Results have bpehlished in a Hindi National
Newspaper and an English National Newspaper. Thalteewere sent to the Stock
Exchanges on quarterly basis. Details of publicatibFinancial Results are given below:

PERIOD NAME OF NEWSPAPER
Audited Financial Results for the yeaNaya India (Hindi News Paper) at
ended 31.03.2017 Millenium Today (English News Paper)
Unaudited Financial Results for th®ainik Rastriya Ujala (Hindi News Paper) at
Quarter ended on 31.12.2016 India Horizon (English News Paper)
Unaudited Financial Results for th®ainik Rastriya Ujala (Hindi News Paper) at
Quarter ended on 30.09.2016 India Horizon (English News Paper)
Unaudited Financial Results for th®ainik Rastriya Ujala (Hindi News Paper) at
Quarter ended on 30.06.2016 Indian Horizon (English News Paper)

The audited yearly / unaudited quarterly resultthefCompany are also displayed on the
website of the Company at www.sunshinecapital.inpas the requirements of the
Regulation 46 (2) of the SEBI Corporate Governgheging Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations 2015 of the Listing Agreetithe website of the Company is
regularly updated. Half yearly results are not $erihe shareholders. Annual Report and
Financial Statements are sent to all the sharelohitetheir addresses registered with the
Company/RTA.

GENERAL BODY MEETING:

239 Annual General Meeting

Date :25" September, 2017

Time :11:00 A.M.

Venue :16/121-122, Jain Bhawan, Faiz Road, Karol Bagh, Bebhi- 110005

Date of Book Closure

The Company’s Register of Members and Share TraBgfeks will remain close from,
18" September, 2017 to 9Beptember, 2017 (both days inclusive).

Financial Year
1% April 2016 to 3% March 2017
Dividend:

No dividend is proposed to be declared in AGM arlaed in last AGM.
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Stock Exchanges and Fees:

The Shares of the Company are listed on BSE Linféed paid on time limit.
Scrip Code:

Security ID is SCL and Scrip code on BSE is 539574.

Market Price Data:

There has been no trading in BSE during the yeh6-2017.

Suspensions Details

There was no suspension of securities took platsstryear.

Registrar

Skyline Financial Services Pvt Ltd., D-153 A, 1#&bd¥, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I,
New Delhi-110020, is the Registrar and Share Tean&fients of the Company.

Share Transfer System:

The Share Transfer Committee meets as often agbf@ss approve transfers and related
matters as may be required by the Registrars aaré Jlransfer Agents.

All matters connected with the share transfer, diuds and other matters are being
handled by the RTA located at the address mentietsmivhere in this report.

Shares lodged for transfers are normally proces@#un ten days from the date of
lodgment, if the documents are clear in all respegl requests for dematerialization of
securities are processed and the confirmationviengto the depositories within seven
days. Grievances received from investors and oth&rcellaneous correspondence
relating to change of address, mandates, etc.

Certificates are being obtained and submitted txkSExchanges, on half-yearly basis,
from a Company Secretary-in-practice towards duenptiance of share transfer
formalities by the Company within the due datesemns of Regulation 47 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsp&ations’2015.

Certificates have also been received from a Comfauyetary-in-practice and submitted
to the Stock Exchanges, on a quarterly basisjrwely dematerialization of shares of the
Company and for reconciliation of the share capmfalhe Company, as required under
SEBI(Depositories and Participants) Regulation9619

The Company, as required under Regulation 47 ofSE8l (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations’2015(f), hasigteated the following e-mail IDs,
namely sunshinecapital95@gmail.com for the purmdsegistering complaints, if any,
by the investors and expeditious redressal of tjie@vances.

Shareholders are, therefore, requested to corrdspath the RTA for transfer /
transmission of shares, change of address andegugeirtaining to their shareholding,
dividend, etc., at their address given in this repo
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Registered Office:

209, Bhanot Plaza Il 3 D B Gupta Road New Delhi(BED

Corporate Office:

16/121-122, Jain Bhawan, Faiz Road,Karol Bagh, Beii-110005

Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2017:

Category

No. of
Share
holders

No. of Shares (Face
Value of¥ 10/-each)

No. of
Shares in
Demat Form

% of
Share
Holding

Promoters

4

716200

716200

5.50

Body Corporate

26

7233400

4909900

55.5

Members/
Trust

NRI/OCBs/ Clearing

0

0

0

Bank/

Financial Institutions

0

0

0

Indian Public

563

5070300

3139100

HUF

1

1000

0

Total

594

13020900

8765200

Distribution Schedule of Shareholding as on March B, 2017:

Shareholding

of Nominal Value

®)

®)

No. of
Share
Holder

% of
Share
Holder

No. of
Shares
Held

% of
Share
Holding

Upto

5000

216

36.36

101203

0.78

5001

10000

276

46.46

265500

2.04

10001

20000

13

2.19

21900

0.17

20001

30000

6

1.01

15597

0.12

30001

40000

4

0.67

15400

0.12

40001

50000

4

0.67

18700

0.14

50001

100000

15

2.53

120050

0.92

100001

ABOVE

60

10.10

12462550

95.71

TOTAL

100.0

13020900

100

ADR/GDR:

The Company did not issued any ADR or GDR in angvimus year as company
presently is domestic trading.

Commodity Price Risk, Foreign Risk, etc.

As no trading took place in stock exchanges in lasir, no question of risk arises.
However, company has in place hedging and riskgatitig policies.
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Plant Location:

The Company is engaged in business of trading ofirgees, which does not require
company to have plant.

Address for Correspondence:

The shareholders may address their communicatioggestion/ grievances/ queries to
the Company’s registered office or our Share TemAfent:

Skyline Financial Services Pvt Ltd.

Address: D-153 A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,

Phase-1, New Delhi-110020,

Tel No: 011-30857575

Fax No: +91 11 30857562

Web: www.skylinerta.con& info@skylinerta.com

http://www.beetalfinancial.com/

The Question relating to share and requests fosé@ions such as transfer, transmission
and nomination facilities, change of address, mapge be taken up with the Registrar
and Transfer Agent at above given address.

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

Related Party Transactions:

There have been no materially significant relatadyptransactions with the Company’s
promoters, directors, management or their relatwkgh may have a potential conflict
with the interests of the Company. Members mayr tef®isclosures of transactions with
related parties i.e. Promoters, Directors, Relative Management made in the Balance
Sheet in Notes to the Accounts. The policy is gisen on the company’s website under
the head policies.

Penalties files by Company in last three years:

No penalty paid by company from last three yeamtpauthorities.

Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy:

In pursuant to the provision of section 177(9) &)bf the Companies Act, 2013, The
Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy stablish a vigil mechanism for
Directors and employees of the Company to repancems about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the comyfsmcode of conduct or ethics policy.
The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the websiof the Company i.e.

www.sunshinecapital.in.

Compliance with Regulations:

The Company has complied fully with the requirersenit the regulatory authorities on
capital markets. There have been no instancesretampliance by the Company on any
matters related to the capital markets, nor haspamgalty been imposed on the Company
by the stock exchanges, SEBI or any other statuotiyority.

. ()
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Accounting Standards:

The Company has followed the Accounting Standaaadsdown by the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditors Certificate on Corporate Governance:

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have furnisitiee requisite Certificate to the
Board of Directors as required by Regulation 27af2he SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations’ 2015.

Secretarial Audit:

A qualified practicing Company Secretary carried secretarial audit to reconcile the
total admitted capital with National Securities Dspory Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and tio¢gal issued and listed capital. The
secretarial audit report confirms that the totalied / paid up capital is in agreement with
the total number of shares in physical form andit@ number of dematerialized shares
held with NSDL and CDSL.

Prohibition of Insider Trading:

In compliance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insid&rading) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has constituted a comprehensive Code afi@brior its Senior Management,
Staff, and relevant business associates. The adedown guidelines, which advise
them on procedure to be followed and disclosurebetanade while dealing with the
Shares of the Company.

Code of Conduct:

In terms of Regulation 27 (2) of the SEBI (Listim@bligations and Disclosure

Requirement) Regulations’2015, the Company has tadop Code of Conduct for the
board of Directors and Senior Management Persooindle Company. The same has
been posted on the Company’s website i.e. www.snesapital.in. The Declaration by

the Chairperson and Managing Director of the Comgarms part of this Report.
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DECLARATION BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER UNDER
REGULATION 34(3) READ WITH SCHEDULE V SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT)
REGULATIONS, 2015 IN REPECT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE
COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Members of Board of daitors and senior management
personnel of the company have affirmed their coamgle with the Code of Conduct of
Sunshine Capital Limited, as applicable to them(lie financial year ended 31st March
2017.

FOR AND ON THE BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

PRITI JAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00537234
PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 11.08.2017
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CEO/CFO/MD/DIRECTOR CERTIFICATION

[, Priti Jain, Managing Director of Sunshine Calpitimited, to the best of my knowledge
and belief hereby certify that:-

| have reviewed the financial statements aedctsh flow statements for the year ended
31-03-2017 and that the best of my knowledge atidfbe

These statements do not contain any matenadtyue statement or omit any material fact
or contain statements that might be misleading

These statements together present a trueansiéw of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing Accounting Standards, agaghlle laws and regulations.

There are to the best of my knowledge and helie transactions entered into by the
company during the year that are fraudulent, illegaviolate the company’s Code of
conduct.

| accept responsibility for establishing andimening internal controls for financial
reporting and that | have evaluated the effectisen& internal control systems of the
company pertaining to financial reporting and weehdisclosed to the Auditors and the
Audit committee deficiencies in the design and apens of such internal controls, if
may, of which | am aware and the steps we haventak@ropose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

| have indicated to the auditors and the A@ditnmittee:

Significant changes in the internal control overaficial reporting during the year under
reference.

Significant changes in the accounting policies niyithe year and that the same has been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statemants

Instances of significant fraud of which we have dmee aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employaenly a significant role in the
Company’s internal control system over financigaing.

| further declare that the board members anibsenanagerial personnel have affirmed
compliance with the code of conduct under Regutatibthe SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations’2015,HerGurrent Year.

FOR AND ON THE BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

PRITI JAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00537234
PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 11.08.2017
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members
Sunshine Capital Limited

| have examined all relevant records of Sunshinat@laLimited (‘the Company’) for the
purpose of certifying of the conditions of Corper&overnance under Regulation of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiretsg¢iRegulations, 2015 of the Listing
Agreement with Stock Exchanges for the financiaryended 31st March, 2017. | have
obtained all the information and explanations, \wtace to the best of my knowledge and
belief, were necessary for the purposes of ceatifi.

The compliance of the condition of Corporate Goaege is responsibility of the
management. My Examination has been limited tee\daew of the procedure and
implementations thereof. This certificate is nerthn assurance for the future viability of
the company nor of the efficiency or effectiveneggh which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

On the basis of my examination of the records preduexplanations and information
furnished, | certify that the Company has compheth the conditions of Corporate

Governance as stipulated in the SEBI (Listing Cdilans and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 of the above mentioned Listinge&gent.

Anil Kumar
Chartered Accountant
M. No. 86223

Date: 27.05.2017
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure Il

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| have audited the accompanying financial statement/s SUNSHINE CAPITAL
LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheeatddarch 31, 2017
and the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Btatement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policied ather explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATE MENTS

The Company’s Management is responsible for thetamgatin section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) with respect to prafian of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial pios, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accdognprinciples generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specifiedler section 133 the Companies
Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of Companies (Accourmdshendment Rules, 2015. This
responsibility also includes the maintenance of qadée accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the act for theegaarding of Assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting the frauds anceroilregularities, selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies, mgudgments and estimated that are
reasonable and prudent and design, implementatidmeintenance of internal financial
control, that were operating effectively for ensgrthe accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation aresentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and r@e from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITY

My responsibility is to express an opinion on thésancial statements based on my
audit. 1 have taken into account the provisionghef act, the accounting and Auditing
standards and matter which are required to be dedun the audit report under the
provision of the act and the rules made thereundesnducted my audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing specified under isaectl43 (10) of the act.Those

Standards require that | comply with ethical regonents and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether tlaacial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtamdiaevidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The promsiselected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risksatierial misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In ntpkitose risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Compsupyeparation and fair presentation of

. [ » ) .
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the financial statements in order to design authc@dures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating #éppropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the adcguegtimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentatiomeffinancial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtairsesuifficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my audit opinion on the financial stataeitse

OPINION

In my opinion and to the best of my information awtording to the explanations given
to me, the financial statements read together WHITES thereonsubject to Note No.
24, non provision for shortfall in value of inventaies to the tune ofR 19.11 Crore by
virtue of which profit of the company has been ovestated by 19.11 Crore, give the
information required by the Act in the manner sguieed and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generalcepted in India:

In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the sfatdfairs of the Company as at®3March,
2017,

In the case of the Statement of Profit andsl.ag the Profit for the year ended on that
date;

In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, ofdthgh Outflows for the year ended on that
date;

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) @rd2016 (“the Order”) issued by

the Central Government of India in terms of sultieaq11) of section 143 of the Act, |

give in the “Annexure A” statement on the mattepe&fied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, | reptbit:

| have sought and obtained all the information explanations which to the best of my
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpbsey audit;

In my opinion proper books of account as requirgdldw have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from my examinationasetlnook;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Los$,cash flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of aat;o

In my opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statemeainply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the act, read withhi Companies (Accounts) Amendment
Rules, 2015.

On the basis of written representations receivethfthe directors as on 3March,
2017, and taken on record by the Board of Directooge of the directors is disqualified
as on 31 March, 2017, from being appointed as a directaeims of section 164(2) of
the act.

With respect to adequacy of the internal financa@itrols over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of suckralsnrefer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”, and
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With respect to the other matters to be includethe Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditorg)les, 2014, in my opinion and to
the best of my information and according to thel@xations given to me:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pendirgatibns on its financial position in
its Financial Statement as referred to in note 2®.(a), (b) and (c) to the financial
statement.

The Company did not have any long-term contracttuting derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to besteared to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company

The Company provide proper disclosure in finanstatement for holding and dealing in
Specified Bank Notes (SBN) in notes to account rturthe period 08.11.2016 to
30.12.2016.

In my opinion they are in accordance with the boalkaccounts of the company.

CA. ANIL KUMAR
(Chartered Accountant)
M.No. 086223

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.05.2017
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‘“ANNEXURE A” TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in my report of even datthe members d¥l/s SUNSHINE
CAPITAL LIMITED as at and for the year ended 31st March, 201 pdrte¢hat:

FIXED ASSETS:

The Company has maintained proper records showullh darticulars including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assetshe basis of available information.

As explained to me, all the fixed assets have Ipdwsically verified by the management
in a phased periodical manner, which in my opingmneasonable, having regard to the
size of the Company and nature of its assets. Neriahdiscrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification.

INVENTORIES:

The inventories have been physically verified dgiine year by the management. In my
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasormabl

In my opinion and according to the information aexblanations given to me, the

procedures of physical verification of inventoriegdlowed by the management are

reasonable and adequate in relation to the sizneofCompany and the nature of its
business.

The Company has maintained proper records of ilviexst As per the information and

explanation given to me, no material discrepaneis noticed on physical verification.

SECURED OR UNSECURED LOANS

The company has granted unsecured loans to conspafiiens, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the regisaintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The terms and conditions ohdaans are nor prejudicial to the
interest of the company. The company has beenaeguteceiving the interest from the
parties, wherever applicable

The company has complied with the provision ofisaci85 & 186 in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees, and security.

In my opinion and according to the Information & fanation given to me, The
Company has not accepted deposits under the psosiif sections 73 to 76 are not
applicable or any other relevant provisions of @@mpanies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under.

| have been informed that the maintenance of @irds has not been prescribed by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of sect#fhof the Companies Act, 2013.

STATUTORY DUES:

According to the records of the Company, undispstatutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, SBées Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Taxs€ and other material statutory
dues have been generally regularly deposited \wghappropriate authorities. According
to the information and explanations given to me,umalisputed amounts payable in

. [ 2) .
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respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding ish 31, 2017 for a period of more
than six months from the date of becoming payable.
According to the information and explanations givenme, there is a pending tax
demands of which information given below:

(InX)

ACT Appeal pending| Assessment Amount of demand

Before year
Income Tax Act ITAT 2008-09 35,33,80,053/-
Income Tax Act CIT (A) 2008-09 33,99,00,000/-
Income Tax Act ITAT 2009-10 5,14,66,300/-

Since the company has not taken any loan or bong¥wom a financial institution, bank,
Government or dues to debenture holders hence @faultl in repayment of dues to
banks, financial institutions, and Government doatsarise.

In my opinion and according to the Information &@anation given to me, the company
has not raised moneys by way of initial public offe further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans so the clause is ricaple for the company.

Based on the procedure performed and the informatial explanation given to me, |
report that no fraud on or by the company has Imeticed or reported during the year,
nor | have been informed of such cases by the nemeanqt.

In my opinion and according to the information aBgplanation given to me, the
company has not paid or provided managerial renatioer.

The company is not a Nidhi company hence the pimvigelated to the Nidhi Company
is not applicable.

The company has not any related party transaction.

The company has not made any preferential allotraepirivate placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during theayunder review.

The company has not entered into any non-cashattioss with directors or persons
connected with him.

The Company having Certificate of Registration IBel4.01266 issued on 25.09.1998
by Reserve Bank of India, New Delhi under SectibriA of the RBI Act, 1934

CA. ANIL KUMAR
(Chartered Accountant)
M.No. 086223

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.05.2017
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“Annexure — B” to the Auditors’ Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

| have audited the internal financial controls ofreancial reporting of M/SUNSHINE
CAPITAL LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in conjuncti@ith my
audit of the standalone financial statements ofGbenpany for the year ended on that
date.

MANAGEMENT'S  RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for estabi and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal controlerovfinancial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essertmponents of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internahaficial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Awtants of India (‘ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementatma maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectivéty ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence topamy's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of framdd errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and thelytipreparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies A21.32

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

My responsibility is to express an opinion on then@any's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on my audit. | cartdd my audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cofgrover Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescrib@der section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable t@adit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financiah@ols and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standardsthe Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan andopen the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal finacamniols over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controlsabpe effectively in all material
respects.

My audit involves performing procedures to obtaudlia evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over finahcreporting and their operating
effectiveness. My audit of internal financial cani$r over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financialntcols over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness eaiststesting and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal controkldasn the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, inclydime assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statememkgther due to fraud or error.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtairsesuifficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my audit opinion on the Company’s intér@ancial controls system over
financial reporting.

. ()
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANC AL
REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over finaacieporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the réfyalmf financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for externalppaes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's intefimancial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedured trertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately famdy reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) ideweasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to perapamtion of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting iptes; and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made onbcaordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (8yige reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauted acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a magdfeadt on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internahfinial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improp@nanagement override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud maguo@nd not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal fineh controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that therimal financial control over financial

reporting may become inadequate because of chamgesditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may rimtate.

OPINION

In my opinion, the Company has, in all materialpexgs, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and suntarnal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at 31 Ma?€ii7, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by tBompany considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the GuigaNote on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by thditime of Chartered Accountants of

India.

CA. ANIL KUMAR
(Chartered Accountant)
M.No. 086223

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.05.2017
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SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2017

(IN%)

AS AT AS AT

PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH, 2017 31ST MARCH, 2016

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders Funds

(A) Share Capital 13,02,09,004 13,02,09,00
(B) Reserves And Surplus 92,51,64,484 92,07,43,09
(C) Money Received against share warrants - -
Share application money pending allotment - -

TOTAL SHAREHOLDER'S FUND 1,05,53,73,484 1,05,09,52,09

Non-Current Liabilities
(A) Long-term Borrowings -
(B) Deffered Tax Liablities -
(C) Other Long-term Liabilities -
(D) Long term Provisions 19,14,801] 21,69,95

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 19,14,801) 21,69,95

Current Liabilities
(A) Short Term Borrowings

(B) Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises -

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other tinainro and smal -
(C) Other Current Liabilites 80,966 1,39,2(
(D) Short- term provisions 19,83,60] 16,08,25

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 20,64,56' 17,47,45.

TOTAL 1,05,93,52,85] 1,05,48,69,50
IASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(A) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets 3,53,19,184 3,43,25,49
(i) Intangible Assetl - -
(iii) Capital work-in-progres - -
(iv) Intangible assets under developn - -
(B) Non-current Investments 20,14,734 20,14,73
(C) Deffered Tax Assets 2,48,851] 2,74,89
(D) Long term loans and advances 15,54,95,514 15,63,81,59
(E) Other non-current assets - -

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 19,30,78,28 19,29,96,72

Current Assets
(A) Current Investments 60,96,84,00( 60,96,84,00
(B) Inventories 24,75,69,567 24,08,87,75
(C) Trade Receivables - -

(D) Cash And Cash Equivalents 4,48,509 30,57,1]]
(E) Short-term loans and advances 85,72,495 82,43,9]]
(F) Other current assets - -

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 86,62,74,56 86,18,72,78
TOTAL 1,05,93,52,85 1,05,48,69,50

Schedules referred to above and notes attachededherform an integral part of Balance Sheet
Singnificant Accounting policies and Notes on Finaral 1

IN TERMS OF MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

FOR SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

CA. ANIL KUMAR PRITI JAIN ANIL PRAKASH
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT) (MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
M. NO. 086223 DIN: 00537234 DIN : 05187809

PLACE : NEW DELHI MEGHA BANSAL
DATE : 27.05.2017 (COMPANY SECRETARY)
M. No. A36741

SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17




SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2017

(IN )

PARTICULARS

NOTE
NO.

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-2017

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-2016

Revenue From Operations
Other Income
Total Revenue

Cost of Material Consumed

Change in Inventories

Work in progress and Stock in trade
Employee Benefit expense finance cost
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit Before Expectional and Extraordinary items
Exceptional Items

Profit Before Extraordinary items

Extraordinary ltems

Profit Before Tax

Tax Expense

Current Tax

MAT Credit

Deferred Tax

Profit/ (Loss) For The Period from continuing operdions

Profit/ (Loss) from Discontinuing operations
Tax expense of discontinuing operati

Profit/ (Loss) from Discontinuing operations aftertax

Profit for the Period
Earning Per Equity Share

Basic
Diluted

15
16

1,18,65,707
19,796

99,54,423
22,604

1,18,85,494

99,77,024

67,70,375
(66,81,804)
5,09,810
2,16,471
48,94,769

24,03,96,48
(24,00,49,50
8,86,17]
1,26,11¢
33,56,75]

57,09,621

47,16,034

61,75,877

52,60,991

(2,55,158)

73,4671

64,31,035

51,87,521

64,31,035

51,87,524

(19,83,601

(26,047

(16,08,25%

(36,376

44,21,387

35,42,89¢

44,21,38

35,42,89

0.34
0.34

0.2]
0.27

Schedules referred to above and notes attachedeherform an integral part of Balance Sheet

Singnificant Accounting policies and Notes on Finaral

1

IN TERMS OF MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

FOR SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

ANIL PRAKASH
(DIRECTOR)
DIN : 05187809

PRITI JAIN
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)
DIN: 00537234

CA. ANIL KUMAR
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT)
M. NO. 086223

MEGHA BANSAL
(COMPANY SECRETARY)
M. No. A36741
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SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2017
(X In Lacs)

PARTICULARS 2016-17 2015-16

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit Before Tax And Extraordinary Items
Adjustments For :

Depreciation

Profit on sale of fixed asset

Contiengent provision for Standard assets
Provision for Taxation

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 63.6

Adjustments For :
Increase/ Decrease In Current Assets (79.10)
Increase/ decrease In Current Liabilities (0]58)

Cash Generated From Operations (7.02
Direct Tax Paid (16.08

Net Cash From Operating Activities (23.11]
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed assets (12.10
Sale of Fixed Assets -

Net Cash Used In Investment Activites (121

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loans & Advances given 9.12

Net Cash From In Financing Activities 9.12

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUVALENTS (26.09)
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (Opening Balance) 30.97

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (Closing Balance) 4.49

NOTE : NEGATIVE FIGURES HAVE BEEN SHOWN IN BRACKETS

IN TERMS OF MY REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

FOR SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

CA. ANIL KUMAR PRITI JAIN ANIL PRAKASH
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT) (MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
M. NO. 086223 DIN: 00537234 DIN : 051809

PLACE : NEW DELHI MEGHA BANSAL
DATE : 27.05.2017 (COMPANY SECRETARY)
M. No. A36741

SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED
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Note 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis for Preparation of Accounts

The financial Statement have been prepared incontiprwith generally accepted

accounting principle to comply in all material resp with the notified accounting

standards (‘AS’) under Companies (Accounting Stasg)aAmendment Rules, 2017, the
relevant provisions of the companies Act, 2013¢(*ct’) and the guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as applicable taNam — Banking Finance Company
(‘'NBFC’). The financial statements have been pregaunder the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis. The accountingigslihave been consistently applied
by the company and are consistent with those usdbe previous year. The company
adopts accrual system of accounting unless otherstated.

Based on the nature of its activities, the Compaay determined its operating cycle as
12 months for the purpose of classification of Alssets and Liabilities as current and
noncurrent.

Use of Estimates:

The preparationof financial statementsin conformity with generallyaccepted
accounting principlesrequiresmanagemento make estimates andssumptions
that affect the reportedamountsof assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingentliabilities at the date of the financigtatementsand the results of
operationsduring the reporting year end. Although theseneates are based upon
management’sbest knowledge of current events and actions, hatesults could
differ from these estimates. Any revisions to #wrountingestimates are recognized
prospectively in the current and futuyears

Fixed Assets:
Fixed assets are stated at cost lassumulated depreciatioif€ost comprises the

purchase price andny attributablecost of bringing the asset to its working condition
for itsintended use.

Intangible Assets expected to provide future emdueconomic benefits are carried
at cost lesaccumulatecamortizationand impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises
of purchase price and directtributable expendituren making the asset ready for
its intended use.

Depreciation & Impairment of Assets:

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Writtkenwwn Value methodover the
useful livesand in the manner prescribed in Schedule Ilthe Companies Act,
2013.

Statutory/ Special reserve

The Company creates Statutory / Special Reservey gfear twenty per cent of its net
profit every year as disclosed in the profit angsl@ccount and before any dividend is
declared.

. ()
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Investment:

Long-term investments argtated at cosProvision of diminution in the value of long-
term investments imadeonly if such a decline is other than temporaryh@a opinion
of the management. As in case of Sunshine Capital Limgech decline is
presumed to be temporary hence no provision has ¢treated.

Loan Income:

In respect of loaragreementsthe income is accrued by applying the implicit rate
the transactionon declining balance on theamountfinanced for the period of the
agreement.

Dividend income on investments &&countedor as and when the right to receive
the same igstablished.

No income is recognized in respect of Non-Perfognassets, if any, as per the
prudential norms forincome recognition introducedor Non Banking Financial
Corporation by Reserve Bank of India vide ntstification DFC.N0.119/DG/ (SPT)-98
date 3101-1998 and revised notification no. DNBS.192/DG (VL)-200dated
22/02/2007.

Employee Benefits

Company do not follow the provision of the accongtbtandard-15 “Employee benefits”
as the company do not have employee more thanrs0rmpeel’s. So it is the policy of the
company that any kind of provision mentioned in A%-15 will not be entertained. And
the company does not make provision for gratuisp al

In case the company’s employee limits goes beybadtescribed limits then AS-15 for
Employee benefits will be taken into consideration.

Provisioning of Assets:

The Company makes provision for Standard &wh-Performing Assets as per
the Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Acceptingr Holding) Companies
Prudential Norms Reserve Bank) Directions, 2068, amendedrom time to time.
The Company also makes additional provision towddon assets, to thextent
considered necessary, based onrnttenagement’sest estimate.

Loan assets which as per timeanagementre notlikely to be recovered are
considered as bad debts and writt#h

Provisions on standards assets are made as penotifecation DNBS.PD.CC.No.
002/03.10.001/2014-15 DATED NOV 10, 2014 issuedRegerve Bank of India.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asets :

A provision is recognized when the company &gsresent obligation as a result
of past event and it is probable that outfl@ivresources will be required to settle
the obligation and in respect of whielreliable estimate can be made. Provisions
are not discountedto their present value and adetermined based on best

estimate required to settle the obligation tret balance sheet date. These are

. [ 5 ) .
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reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflext ctirrent best
estimates.

In respect of Non-Banking Finance Companies thevipian for non-performing
assets/investments and contingent provision agatasdard assets has been made as
per prudential norms and Circular No. DNBR (PD) B&. 002/ 03.10.001/ 2014-15
dated November 10, 2014 as prescribed by the Re&ank of India.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed separately by way oote to financial
statementafter careful evaluation by themanagemenof the facts and legal
aspects of the matter involved in case of

A present obligation arising from the past evenhew it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle tdbligation.

A possible obligation, unless the probability oftftaw of resources is remote.

Taxation

Provision for current tax is made in accordancén\aitd at the rates specified under the
Income-Tax Act, 1961, in accordance with AccougtiBtandard 22 —'Accounting for
taxes on Income’, issued by the Institute Gifartered Accountant of India.

Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividhmy net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders(after deducting attributabletaxes) by the
weighted average number of equity shanedstandingduring the year

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings pereshthenet profit orloss for

the yearattributableto equity shareholders and the weighted average number
of sharesoutstandingduring the year are adjusted fdlne effects of all dilutive
potential equityshares

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash fkiatementcomprise cash at bank and
in hand and highly liquid investments that are ilgacbnvertible into knowramount
of cash.

SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 2. SHARE CAPITAL

INR

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Authorised Share Capita
13,110,000 Equity Share (Previous year 13,110,
0f 10 /- each

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capiti
Shares at the end of the Accounting Pe
13,020,900 ( Previous Year 13,020,900) Equity
Shares of10/- Each

Total

N00)
13,11,00,000

13,11,00,00

13,02,09,00(

13,02,09,00

13,11,00,00(

13,11,00,00

13,02,09,00(

13,02,09,00

The company has only one class of equity Sharesg®ar Value oR 10 per Share. A
these Shares have Same right & preferences wipleceso payment of dividend, repayment

of Capital & Voting.

The reconciliation of the number of Shares antging is set out Below:

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Equity Shares at the beginning of the yet

Add : Issued during the year
Equity Shares at the end of the Y

1,30,20,90

1,30,20,90

1,30,20,90

1,30,20,90

2.3

Shares In The Company Held By Each Shareholderiktpiore Than 5% Shar

Name Of The Shareholders

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

% Of
Shares

held | No. Of Share

% Of
Share{

held | No. Of Share

VA REALCON PRIVATE LIMITED
RELIABLE FINANCE CORPN PVT LTD

14.9¢
7.11

19,48,000
9,26,000

SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 3: RESERVES & SURPLUS

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Reserve Under Section 45(IC)

At The Beginning Of The Accounting Period
Additions During The Year
At The End Of The Accounting Period

Securities Premium Account

At The Beginning Of The Accounting Period

Additions During The Year
At The End Of The Accounting Period

Surplus in Statement of Profit And Loss

At The Beginning Of The Accounting Period
Additions During The Year

(Balance In Statement Of Profit & Loss)
Transfer To Reserves

Reserve U/S 45(IC)
At The End Of The Accounting Period

Grand Total

59,78,
8,38,455
68,17,2

90,00,000

90,00,00,400

1,47,684
44,21,387

(8,38,455)
183,47,

92,51,64,483

52,48,271
7,30,54§
59,78,824

90,00,00,00(

90,00,00,001

1,19,51,924
35,42,896

(7,30,54¢
1,47,64,272

92,07,43,09]

NON CURRENT LIABLITIES

NOTE: 4 LONG TERM PROVISION

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Provision for Standard Assets
Provision for Loss Assets

1,22,500
17,92,301

3,77,65
17,92,301

Total

19,14,80.

21,69,95!
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Notes to Financial Statements

CURRENT LIABILITES:

NOTE 5 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 | 31ST MARCH 2016

Expenses Payable 80,966 1,39,20

Total 80,96¢ 1,39,20(

NOTE 6 : SHORT TERM PROVISION

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 | 31ST MARCH 2016

Provision for Taxation 19,83,601] 16,08,252%

Total 19,83,60. 16,08,25:

Note : 7 Fixed Asse
INT

Gross Block Depreciaton Net Block

Particulars Valugatthe [  Addition Deduction Value at the | Addition during Do Lo Value atthe | WDV as on WDV as on

beginning  |during the yeaq during the year I beginning the year dur;r;grthe G end 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Tangible Assets

Land 3,35,74,53 - - 3,35,74,53 - - - - 3,35,7453p  3,35,74,534
Vehicles - 11,3141 - 11,3141 - 1,18,10p - - 1,18,10 10,13,30§ -

Office Equipment 1,67,22 39,25( - 2,06,47, 141,76 25,451 - - 1,67,21 39,261 25,463
Plant & Machinery 1,95,65 39,500 - 2,35,15 1,74,64 15,294 - - 1,89,93 45,219 21,01
Furniture & fixture 17,26 81 - - 17,2681} 10,22,324 57,624 - - 10,79,95 6,46,860 7,04,49

SUB TOTAL | 3,56,64,23 | 12,10,16! - 3,68,74,39 13,38,73 2,16,47. - = 15,5520 | 3,53,19,18 3,43,25,49

Total (Current
Year) 3,56,64,233  12,10,16( - 368,743  13,38,734 2,16,471 - - 1555207 353,19,184  3,43,25,491
(Previous Year) 3,56,27,96 36,265 - 3,56,64,23 12,12,62( 1,26,114 - - 13,38,7F 34325491  3,44,1534

NON CURRENT ASSETS

NOTE 8 : NON CURRENT INVESTMENT

AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016

PARTICULARS

Quoted Equity Shares

Investment in Jewellery 20,14,734 20,14,734

Total 20,14,73. 20,14,73

* Market Value of the Jewellery 32,76,408 32,75,376
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 9 : DEFFERED TAX ASSETS (NET)

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Opening Balance
Created During the Year
Reversed During the Year

2,74,898

(26,047

3,11,271

(36,371

Closing Balanct

2,48,85:

2,74,89t

NOTE : 10 LONG TERM LOAN & ADVANCES

INX

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Unsecured Loan

Loans at agreement values less installment rec
(include overdue Amount)

Standard Assets

Doubtful Assets (NPA)

Capital Advance

Advance Against Property

3,50,00,003
17,92,301

11,87,03,21(

12,58,86,081
17,92,301

2,87,03,21(

Total

15,54,95,51

15,63,81,59

NOTE : 11 CURRENT INVESTMENT

INX

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Unquoted Equity Shares

15000QAquarius Fincap & Credits Pvt. Ltd. of
<10 each

15300QMicroland Developers Pvt. Ltd.&fL0
each
15300QNKS Holdings Pvt. Ltd. of10 each

15300(Solomon Holdings Pvt. Ltd.f&10 each

15,02,25,00(

15,31,53,00(
15,31,53,00(
15,31,53,00(

15,02,25,00(

15,31,53,00(
15,31,53,00(
15,31,53,00(

Total

60,96,84,00

60,96,84,00

* Fair Value of the Unquoted Shares

SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

68,14,62,330

68,14,63,830

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17




Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE : 12 STOCK IN TRADE
As per Annexure ‘A" Attached

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Stock in Trade ( Quoted security)

24,75,69,

62 24,08,87,75%

Total

24,75,69,56

24,08,87,75

* Market value of Quoted Shares

NOTE : 13 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

5,64,50,354

15,58,044

INX

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Cash in Hand
Bank balance with Current Account

1,87,210
2,61,2

7,36,261
23,20,84

Total

4,48,50!

30,57,11

NOTE : 14 SHORT TERM LOAN & ADVANCES

INX

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Receivable from Revenue Authority
Advance for booking of property

85,72,495

82,43,911

Total

85,72,49

82,4391

NOTE : 15 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

INX

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-17

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-16

Sale of Shares
Interest On Loan

1,11,010
1,17,54,6972

15,86,85%
83,67,564

Total

1,18,65,70

99,54,42

SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE : 16 OTHER INCOME

INX

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-17

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-16

Dividend Income

19,796

22,606

Total

19,79¢

22,60

NOTE : 17 COST OF TRADING GOODS

INX

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-17

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-16

Purchases of Trading goods
Transferred from Investments
Trading Expenses

67,62,000

8,375

15,83,93§
23,88,00,00
12,55

Total

67,70,37!

24,03,96,48

NOTE : 18 CHANGE IN STOCK IN TRADE

INX

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-17

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-16

Balance at the beginning of the year
Balance at the Closing of the year

24,08,87]758
24,75,69,p62

8,38,257
24,08,87,75%

Total

(66,681,804

(24,00,49,50]

NOTE : 19 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

INX

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-17

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-16

Salary Expenses
Staff Welfare Expenses

4,74,280
35,530

8,52,722
33,45

Total

5,09,81(

8,86,17

SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE : 20 OTHER EXPENSES

INT

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-17

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-16

Advertisement Expenses
Annual Charges For Credit Rating
Audit Remuneration
Business Promotion

Bank Charges

Board meeting expenses
Bad Debts W/off

Festival expenses

AGM Expenses

Conveyance Expenses
Director Sitting Fees
Electricity Bill

Interest on TDS

Interest on Tax

Legal & Professional charges
Listing Compliance Charges
General Expenses

Other Community expenses
Postal Charges

Printing & Stationery

Repair & Maintenance
Secretarial & Filing Fees Expenses
Self Assessment Tax
Telephone Exp.

Trade Mark Expenses

22,649

34,450

13,680

2,714
7,350
32,34,924
17,450
2,100
67,520

1,140

4,53,984
2,32,574
3,67,550
51,980
2,500
24,316
63,801
1,76,115
4.9
98,115
6,058
9,000

15,174
13,72
13,68
17,01p

7,721
30,78%

25,705

76,64(
55,00p

61,42{

1,31,309
26,46,09
35,63(

21,002
53,231
75,219

5,90(

11,49%

Total

48,94,76!

33,56,75

NOTE : 21 PROVISIONS

INR

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-17

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-16

Provision on Standard Assets
Provision on doubtful Assets

(2,55,158

73,461

Total

(2,55,158

73,46

. (s )
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SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31.03.2017

(As Per Income Tax)

PARTICULARS

ADDITIONS /

REVALUATIO
N ONOR
BEFORE

OPENING
WDV as on
01.04.2016

ADDITIONS /
REVALUATIO
N AFTER

30/09/2016

SOLD
DURING THE
YEAR

DEPRECIATION

CLOSING
WDV as on
31.03.2017

30/09/201¢€

15.009
10.009
60.00
0.009
15.009

5,62,83
10,59,93
54,09
3,35,74,53

6,02,33
10,59,93] 1,05,993
93,34 44,23(
3,35,74,53 -
11,31,411 84,85¢
3,64,61,55 3,25,43(

90,351 511,98
9,53,94
49,11%
3,35,74,53
10,46,55

3,50,89,57

Plant & Machinery
Furniture & fixtures
Computer
Land
Vehicles

TOTAL

39,50(

39,25

11,31,411
11,70,66!

3,52,51,39 39,50(

Annexure 'A'
Detail of Closing Stock in Trade

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

4,820
17,868

PARTICULARS QTY

10
1200

ACC Limited
Alok Industiries Limited

Alstone Textiles India Limited (Formerly know asefihi
Holding Limited)

Andhra Bank Limited

Ashok Leyland Limited

Bank Of Maharastra Limited

Balmer Lawrie & Co. Limited

Indian oil Corporation Limited

Ceat Limited

Containiner Corporation of India Limited
DCM Financial Services Limited
Deepak Fertilizers & Petrochemicals Corporation itech
Dhampur Sugar Mills Limited

Escorts Finance Limited

Finolex Industries Limited

HDIL Limited

IDFC LIMITED

IDFC Bank Limited

Himachal Futuristic Comm. Limited
ICICI Bank Limited

IFCI Limited

Insilco Limited

K. M .Sugar Mills Limited

LML Limited

Noesis Industries limited

Multi Commodity Exchange of India Limited
NHPC Limited

Omaxe Limited

Pavitra Bhumi Pvt. Limited

Pennar Alluminium Company Limited
PMC Fincorp Limited

Reliance Power Limited

Sangotri Construction Limited

Sri Amarnath Finance Limited

Stellar Investment Limited

Tata Motors Limited

Uniroyal Marine Exports Limited
Unitech Limited

United Spirits Limited

Venus Sugar Limited

Zee Media Corporations limit

TOTAL

375000
100
20

100
19
182
10
2

15,00,00,00
5,504
549

2,3
2,52
37,29
356

1,2

19,2
2,681
1,39
13,657
60
45,340
1,58,254
(0]

32,0
2,632
39,657
18,231
48,12
16,951
6,559
9,034
54,170
13,604
24,0(¢
5,4

197
77,308
12,0
8,88,00,
67,62,0
10,800
1,05
32,139
3,73,179
22,207

50
20
200
20
500
1000
1000
2000
20
1000
500
7500
1000
100
800
2000
125
2400
10000
100
500
6000
1480000
1352400
24
500
1000
100
500

24,75,69,564
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Previous year’s figures have been reworked, regedupearranged& reclassified
wherever necessary to confirto the current yeapresentation.

In the opinion of Board of Director, the currensats, loans & advances have a value
on realization inthe ordinary course of business at least equal to aheountat
which these arstated.

As per AS-2 the inventories are to be valued at oosnarket value whichever is less.
There is non provision for shortfall in value of/@ntories to the tune & 19.11 Crore by
virtue of which profit of the company has been stated by 19.11 Crore.

Statutory Reserve represents the Reserve Funddreat 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. An amount & 8,38,455/-. (Previous Ye&r 7,30,548/-) representing
20% of Net Profit is transferred to the fund foe tyear.

Contingent liabilities and pending litigations:

There is a pending Tax demand385, 33, 80,053/- against the company. The above
demand was raised by Department in A.Y. 2008-0%hascompany has raised share
capital of% 100 crore in A.Y. 2008-09. The same has been adigethe Assessing
Officer. The Company has filed an appeal with ITAhe demand of appeal is pending
before ITAT till date. The Company is hopeful td geieved from ITAT.

There is a pending penalty proceedings by CIT Alspiea the above Capital Addition of

< 100 Crore. The amount of penalty demand by the rtieeat is ofR 33,99,00,000/- .
But now the matter is pending at ITAT.

There is also a pending Tax deman& &,14,66,300/- against the company. The above
demand was raised by Department in A.Y. 2009-1@ Tlbmpany has filed an appeal
with ITAT. The demand of appeal is pending befofAT till date. The Company is
hopeful to get relieved from ITAT.

Contingent Assets:

The company has filed suit for recovery of amowott Sunderdeep Educational Society.
The company has issued a notice in response afaime on 20 December, 2012 to the

Sunderdeep Educational Society, 35, Nyay Ganj, &undeep Nagar, NH-24,
Ghaziabad-201001 and to Mr. Manoj Kumar Gupta Saoreof Sunder Deep
Educational Society for recovery of Principal Amowf I 17,00,000/- along with
interest of% 4,01,095/- i.e. a total sum & 21,01,095/-. The case is pending before
Hon’ble High Court and the company is hopeful afoeery.

Related Party Disclosures :As per Accounting Standardl8 on Related Party
disclosures issued by the Institute of Chadereccountants of India, following
director of company are director in other companies

SURENDRA  PRITI JAIN SUJAN LAL ANIL

KUMAR JAIN

MEHTA

PRAKASH

Sital Leasing ani
Finance Lt

Sital Leasing ani
Finance Lt

Kallinugger anc
Khoreel Tea Co Lt

Sital Leasing an
Finance Lt

Shri niwas Leasing ar
Finance Limite:

Great Bear Aviatiol

Pvt Ltd

Barduar Tei&

TimberCo Ltd

Transnationa

Growth Fund Lt
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Sri Amarnath Financ
Limited

Sri Amarnath Financ
Limited

C Batia & Co Pvt
Ltd

RKG Finvest
Limited

Transnational Growt
Fund Ltc

Transnational Growt
Fund Ltc.

Sital Leasing an
Finance Lt

ECHT Finance
Limited

RKG Finvest Limited

Rkg Finvest Limite

Sri Amarnatr
Finance Limite:

Cosmo Buildtect
Private Limite(

Euro Asia Laboratorie
Limited

Echt Finance Limite

Transnationa
Growth Fund Lt

Euro Asia
Laboratories Limite

Rkg Finvest Limite

ECHT Finance
Limited

Jaipur Investmer
Limited

Segment Reporting: The Company’'s business activity falls within

primary/secondary business segment viz.,

deng

Financeivigce The disclosure

requirementof Accounting StandardAS) — 17 “Segment Reporting” issued biye
Institute of CharteredAccountaniof India, therefore is noapplicable.

Information as required by Non Banking Financialo(N Deposit Accepting or
Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bénkgction, 2007 is Furnished vide
Annexure -1 Attached Herewith.

The Company has the borrower companies are invdlveatle business of Real estate.
List of the borrowers is given below:

Sr.No.
1.

Amount As on 31.03.2017
150,00,003

Name of the Borrower
Vishal Infrabuild Ltd.

Provision for Standard and Non-Performing Assets: Provision for non
performing assets(NPAs) is made in the financiaktatementsaccording to the
Prudential Norms prescribed byRBI for NBFCs. The Company also makes additional
provision towards loan assets, basedtlbea management’dest estimate. Additional
provision of 0.35% on Standard assets has also beste during the year, as per
stipulation of RBI on Standard assets. Company has made provisionStémdard
Assets as welhsNon-Performing Assets as per the tabkdow:
(In%)

2015-16
17,92,301.0C
00 17,92,301.0C

0 0.00
0/00 0.00

0,00 0.00
17,92,301.00 17,92,301.0C

3,50,00,000 12,58,86,083.6(
3,77,65825  304,191.00

(255238, 73,467.25
122500.0 377,658.25

2016-17
17,92,301.0¢
17,92,301

0.(

Particulars
Sub standard Assets
Total Non-Performing Assets

Provision already available
Additional Provision made during the year

Reversed Provision During the Year
Total Provision at the end of the Year

Standard Assets
Provision already available

Additional provision made during the year
Total Provision at the end of the Year
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33. Earnings per Share as per “AS- 20" issued by tistitite of Chartered Accountants
of India:

(In%)
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Profit/(Loss) after taxation as per Profit and 44,21,387/- 35,42,896
Loss Account (irf)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares  1,30,20,900 1,30,20,900
outstanding during the year
Nominal value of Equity shares {) 10/- 10/-

Basic earnings per share Rin 0.34 0.27
Diluted earnings per share @ 0.34 0.27

34. Thecompany estimates the deferred takarted/(creditusing the applicable rate of
taxation based othe impact of timing differencesbetweenfinancial statements
and estimatedtaxable income for the current year

Details of Deferred tax Assetd/iabilities) are asfollows:-

Calculation of Deferred tax Asset

WDV as per Companies Act 3,53,19,186
WDV as per Income Tax 3,50,89,575
Timing Difference 2,29,611
Deferred Tax Asset 2,48,851

Micro and Small Scale Business Industries:-

There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterpriseswhom the company owes dues
which outstanding for more than 45 days as at Blaich, 2017. This information as

required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small lsedlium Development Act, 2006 has
been determined to the extent such parties have ldentified on the basis of
information available with company.

Auditor'S Report Signed in Terms of my Separate Reprt of even date

FOR SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

CA. Anil Kumar Priti Jain Anil Prakash
(Chartered Accountant) Maaging Director Director
M. No. 086223 DIN: 00537234 DIN: 05187809

Place: New Delhi Megha Bansal
Date: 27.05.2017 (Company Secretary)
M. NO. A36741
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Annexure -1
Indicative List of Balance Sheet Disclosure for NBEs with Asset Size
Rs. 500 Crore and Above and Deposit Taking NBFCs aper RBI
Guidelines

MINIMUM DISCLOSURES

At a minimum, the items listed in this Annex shodid disclosed in the NTA by all
applicable NBFCs. The disclosures listed are irtendnly to supplement, and not to
replace, other disclosure requirements as appécabl

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NBFCs should disclose the accounting policies mdiggrkey areas of operations at one
place along with NTA in their financial statememssuggestive list includes - Basis of
Accounting, Transactions involving Foreign Exchangevestments - Classification,
Valuation, etc, Advances and Provisions thereorxedri Assets and Depreciation,
Revenue Recognition, Employee Benefits, Provistornaxation, Net Profit, etc.

3.1 CAPITAL

(Amount in X crore)
Particulars Current | Previous

Year Year
CRAR (%) 100.52 100.77
CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) 100.34 100.56
CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) 0.18 0.21
Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-1l cpit - -
Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instrusiegnt - -

3.2 INVESTMENTS

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
(1) | Value of Investments 61.17 61.17

i) | Gross Value of Investments
(@) In India 61.17 61.17
(b) Outside India - -
Provisions for Depreciation

(a) In India

(b) Outside India

Net value of Investments

(@) In India

(b) Outside India

Movement of provisions held towar
depreciation on investments

0] Opening Balance

(i) Add: Provisions made during th

year

SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED
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(i) Less: Write-off/write-back of

excess provisions during the ye

(iv) Closing balance

3.3 DERIVATIVES

3.3.1 Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Yeatr

(i)

The notional principal of swap - -
agreements

(ii)

Losses which would be incurred
counterparties failed to fulfill thg
obligations under the agreements

(iil)

Collateral required by the NBFC upg
entering into swaps

(iv)

Concentration of credit risk arising fro
the swaps $

(v)

The fair value of the swap book @ - -

Note:

and the accounting policies adopted for recordiregsivaps should also be disclosed.

Nature and terms of the swaps including miaiton on credit and market ris

$ Examples of concentration could be exposurestticplar industries or swaps wi
highly geared companies.

@ If the swaps are linked to specific assets, lltads, or commitments, the fair valt
would be the estimated amount that the NBFC woetbive or pay to terminate tf
swap agreements as on the balance sheet date.

3.3.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate (IR) Derivative

(Amount in X crore)

S. No

Particulars | Amount

(i)

Notional principal amount of exchange tradedd&ivatives undertaken durin
the year (instrument-wise)

Notional principal amount of exchange traddtl derivatives outstanding as
31st March (instrument-wise)

Notional principal amount of exchange trad&lderivatives outstanding and n
"highly effective" (instrument-wise)

a)

b)

c) |-

Mark-to-market value of exchange traded IRivBives outstanding and n
"highly effective" (instrument-wise)
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3.3.3 Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives

Qualitative Disclosure

NBFCs shall describe their risk management polipestaining to derivatives with
particular reference to the extent to which denrest are used, the associated risks and
business purposes served. The discussion shalihalsale:

the structure and organization for managemiensloin derivatives trading,

the scope and nature of risk measurement, ejsérting and risk monitoring systems,
policies for hedging and / or mitigating riskdastrategies and processes for monitoring
the continuing effectiveness of hedges / mitigaauts|

accounting policy for recording hedge and nodgee transactions; recognition of
income, premiums and discounts; valuation of ootlitey contracts; provisioning,
collateral and credit risk mitigation.

Quantitative Disclosures

(Amount in X crore)
S. Particular Currency Interest Rate
No. Derivatives |Derivatives
(1) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
For hedging | -
(i) Marked to Market Positions [1]
a) | Asset (+)
b) | Liability (-)
(iii) Credit Exposure [2]
(iv) Unhedged Exposures

Disclosures relating to Securitization

The NTA of the originating NBFCs should indicate outstanding amount of securitized
assets as per books of the SPVs sponsored by tR&€ MBd total amount of exposures
retained by the NBFC as on the date of balancet dbeeomply with the Minimum
Retention Requirements (MRR). These figures shbeldased on the information duly
certified by the SPV's auditors obtained by theiodating NBFC from the SPV. These
disclosures should be made in the format givenvielo

S. No. Particulars No./ Amount
in ¥ crore

No of SPVs sponsored by the NBFC for securibgat-
transactions*

Total amount of securitised assets as per bobkise SPVs
sponsored

Total amount of exposures retained by the NB&Camply
with MRR as on the date of balance sheet

a) | Off-balance sheet exposures
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ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17




First loss
Others
b) | On-balance sheet exposures
First loss
Others
Amount of exposures to securitisation transastiother thar
MRR
a) | Off-balance sheet exposures
1) | Exposure to own securitizations
First loss
Loss
Exposure to third party securitisations
First loss
Others
balance sheet exposures
Exposure to own securitisations
First loss
Others
Exposure to third party securitisations
First loss -
Others -
*Only the SPVs relating to outstanding securit@atiransactions may be reported her

3.4.2 Details of Financial Assets sold to Secuwiitsy / Reconstruction Company for Asset
Reconstruction

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars Current year Previous Yeal
(1) No. of accounts - -

(i) | Aggregate value (net of provisions) pf
accounts sold to SC/RC

(i) | Aggregate consideration

(iv) | Additional consideration realized in respett
accounts transferred in earlier years

(v) | Aggregate gain / loss over net book value

3.4.3 Details of Assignment transactions undertdl§eNBFCs

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars Current year | Previous Year
(1) No. of accounts - -

(i) | Aggregate value (net of provisions) pf
accounts sold

(i) | Aggregate consideration
(iv) | Additional consideration realized in respect
of accounts transferred in earlier years
(v) | Aggregate gain / loss over net book valug
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3.4.4 Detalls of non-performing financial asseischased / sold

NBFCs which purchase non-performing financial esdetm other NBFCs shall be
required to make the following disclosures in thEANo their Balance sheets:

A. Details of non-performing financial assets ased:

(Amount in X crore)
Particulars Current year | Previous Year
(1) | (@) | No. of accounts purchased during the -
year
(b) | Aggregate outstanding
(2) | (@) | Of these, number of accour
restructured during the year
(b) | Aggregate outstanding

Details of Non-performing Financial Assets sold

(Amount in ¥ crore)
Particulars Current year Previous Yeal
(1) No. of accounts sold - -
(2) Aggregate outstanding - -
(3) Aggregate consideration received - -

Asset Liability Management Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and
Liabilities (amount in Cr.)

Up to|Over 1 Over 2 Over 3|Over 6/0Over|Over 3 Over|Total
30/313month|monthsimonth | Month {1 yea| years| 5

days|upto 2/ upto 3 | & up | & up |&up| & up |years
Month|months| to6 | tol |[to3| to5
month| year |years years
Deposits - - -
Advances - - 3.68
Investments - - -
Borrowings - - -
Foreign - - -
Currency
assets
Foreign
Currency
liabilities

Exposures
Exposure to Real Estate Sector

(Amount in X crore)

Category Current Year Previous Yea
a) | Direct Exposure

(i) | Residential Mortgages - | |
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Lending fully secured by mortgages
residential property that is or will b
occupied by the borrower or that |i
rented

Commercial Real Estate —

Lending secured by mortgages [on
commercial real estates (office
buildings, retail space, multi-purpose
commercial premises, multi-family
residential  buildings, multi-tenanted
commercial premises, industrial pr
warehouse space, hotels, land
acquisition, development and
construction, etc.). Exposure would also
include non-fund based limits
Investments in Mortgage Backed
Securities (MBS) and other securitis
exposures —

a. | Residential

b. | Commercial Real Estate

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

3.6.2 Exposure to Capital Market

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
(1) direct investment in equity shares, -
convertible bonds, convertible debentures
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds
the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt;
advances against shares / bonds -/
debentures or other securities or on clean
basis to individuals for investment |n
shares (including IPOs [/ ESOPS),
convertible bonds, convertible debentures,
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds;
advances for any other purposes where
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary
security;
advances for any other purposes to |the
extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds i.e. where the primary
security other than shares / convertiple
bonds / convertible debentures / units| of
equity oriented mutual funds 'does not
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fully cover the advances;

secured and unsecured advances
stockbrokers and guarantees issued
behalf of stockbrokers and market make
loans sanctioned to corporate against
security of shares / bonds / debentures
other securities or on clean basis
meeting promoter's contribution to t
equity of new companies in anticipation
raising resources;

(vii) |bridge loans to companies agaif
expected equity flows / issues;

(viii) | all exposures to Venture Capital Fun
(both registered and unregistered)

Total Exposure to Capital Market

Details of financing of parent company prodcts:
NIL

Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Grap Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by
the NBFC

The NBFC should make appropriate disclosure in Ni&A to the annual financial
statements in respect of the exposures where thHeCNIBad exceeded the prudential
exposure limits during the year. The sanctionedtlonentire outstanding, whichever is
high, shall be reckoned for exposure limit.

Unsecured Advances

For determining the amount of unsecured adwatioe rights, licenses, authorizations,
etc., charged to the NBFCs as collateral in respégrojects (including infrastructure
projects) financed by them, should not be reckoasdangible security. Hence such
advances shall be reckoned as unsecured.

NBFCs should also disclose the total amouradyances for which intangible securities
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authoeitty. has been taken as also the
estimated value of such intangible collateral. Tdisclosure may be made under a
separate head in NTA. This would differentiate sloans from other entirely unsecured
loans.

Miscellaneous
Registration obtained from other financial setor regulators
BSE Registration No.: INE974F0101

Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and athregulators

Consistent with the international best practicedistlosure of penalties imposed by the
regulators, placing the details of the levy of ggnan the NBFC in public domain will
be in the interests of the investors and depositargher, strictures or directions on the
basis of inspection reports or other adverse figslishould also be placed in the public
domain. The penalties should also be discloselddrNTA. -None

Related Party Transactions
Details of all material transactions with rethtparties shall be disclosed in the annual
report -Disclosed

. (&)
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The company shall disclose the policy on dgaWith Related Party Transactions on its
website and also in the Annual Repoiisclosed

Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies @mmigration of ratings during the year
Disclosed in the Director’s Report of this report

Remuneration of Directors
All pecuniary relationship or transactions of thenrexecutive director’'s vis-a-vis the
company shall be disclosed in the Annual Refigelosed.

Management

As part of the directors’ report or as an additibareto, a Management Discussion and
Analysis report should form part of the Annual Repto the shareholders. This
Management Discussion & Analysis should includewssion on the following matters
within the limits set by the company’s competitpuasition:

Industry structure and developments.

Opportunities and Threats.

Segment-wise or product-wise performance.

Outlook

Risks and concerns.

Internal control systems and their adequacy.

Discussion on financial performance with respeciperational performance.

Material developments in Human Resources / dtvéil Relations front, including
number of people employed.

Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior periad items and changes in accounting
policies
Since the format of the profit and loss accourtiBFCs does not specifically provide for

disclosure of the impact of prior period items be turrent year's profit and loss, such
disclosures, wherever warranted, may be made iNT#e

Revenue Recognition
An enterprise should also disclose the circumstmeevhich revenue recognition has
been postponed pending the resolution of significacertainties.

Accounting Standard 21 -Consolidated Financigbtatements (CFS)

NBFCs may be guided by general clarifications idsbhg ICAI from time to time. A
parent company, presenting the CFS, should coraelithe financial statements of all
subsidiaries - domestic as well as foreign. Theora for not consolidating a subsidiary
should be disclosed in the CFS. The responsikilitgetermining whether a particular
entity should be included or not for consolidatwould be that of the Management of the
parent entity. In case, its Statutory Auditors @fréhe opinion that an entity, which ought
to have been consolidated, has been omitted, th@yld incorporate their comments in
this regard in the "Auditors Report".

Additional Disclosures

Provisions and Contingencies

To facilitate easy reading of the financial statataeand to make the information on all
Provisions and Contingencies available at one pla&+Cs are required to disclose in
the NTA the following information:

. ()
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(Amount in Rs. crore)
Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies' show CurrentPrevious
under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Accont| Year | Year
Provisions for depreciation on Investment - -
Provision towards NPA
Provision made towards Income tax 0.20 0.16
Other Provision and Contingencies (with details) 180. | 0.18
Provision for Standard Assets 0.01 0.04

Draw Down from Reserves
Suitable disclosures are to be made regarding eaw down of reserves in the NTA.

Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposurasd NPAs
Concentration of Deposits (for deposit takipp NBFCs)

(Amount in X crore)
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors NA
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositonsNA
Total Deposits of the NBFC

Concentration of Advances

(Amount in X crore)
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 3.68
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers100%
Total Advances of the NBFC

Concentration of Exposures

(Amount in X crore)

Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / cugiam
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowe
customers to Total Exposure of the NBFC on borrgwe
customers

Concentration of NPAs

(Amount in X crore)
Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts NA

Sector-wise NPAs
Sl. No. Sector Percentage of NPAs to Tote

Advances in that sector
Agriculture & allied activities NA

MSME NA

Corporate borrowers NA

Services NA

Unsecured personal loans NA

Auto loans NA

Other personal loans NA
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54 Movement of NPAS

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Net NPAs to Net Advances (%)
Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(@) | Opening balance
(b) | Additions during the year
(c) | Reductions during the year-
(d) | Closing balance
Movement of Net NPAs
(@) | Opening balance
(b) | Additions during the year
(c) | Reductions during the year
(d) | Closing balance
Movement of provisions for NPA
(excluding provisions on standard asset
(@) | Opening balance
(b) | Provisions made during the year
(c) | Write-off / write-back of exces
provisions
(d) | Closing balance

Overseas Assets (for those with Joint Venturesd Subsidiaries abroad)
Name of the Joint| Other Partner | Country | Total Assets

Venture/ Subsidiary in the JV
NONE

Off-balance SheetSPVs sponsored (which are required to be conselidais per
accounting norms)

Name of the SPV sponsored

Domestic | Overseas
NONE

Disclosure of Complaints

Customer Complaints

(@ | No. of complaints pending at the beginning o
the year

(b) | No. of complaints received during the year

(c) | No. of complaints redressed during the year

(d) | No. of complaints pending at the end of the year
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FORM NO. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of seati 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contractsdagements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-sectiondflyection 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 including certain arm’s length transactiondarrthird proviso thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transdmns not at arm’s length basis

Name(s) of the related party and nature @tticiship: NIL

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactiniis:

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/aatisns: NIL

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangementsansactions including the value: NIL
Justification for entering into such contramt@rrangements or transactions: NIL

Date of approval by the Board: NIL

Amount paid as advances: NIL

Date on which the special resolution was phssegeneral meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188: NIL

Details of material contracts or arrangement otransactions at arm’s length basis

Name(s) of the related party and nature @tticiship: NIL

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactidiis

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/aatiens: NIL

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangementsansactions including the value: NIL
Date(s) of approval by the Board: NIL

Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL
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Annexure IV

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act023 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration PersonneRules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

209, Bhanot Plaza Il, 3 D B Gupta Road,
New Delhi 110055

Date of Incorporation: 11/07/1994
Authorized Share Capital: ¥ 13,11,00,000.00
Paid up Share Capital:¥ 13,02,09,000.00

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the c@npé of applicable statutory provisions
SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED hereinafter referred to #¢he company”).Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided meagonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and esioigesny opinion thereon.

Based on My verification of the SUNSHINE CAPITALMITED books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other recordstaimed by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officeagents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, | heregyort that in My opinion, the company
has, during the audit period covering the finangedr ended on $1Day of March, 2017
(‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory prowss listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliaachanism in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject to the reporting madeimaiter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute booksisfaand returns filed and other
records maintained by SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED (“&hCompany’) for the
financial year ended on 3Day of March, 2017 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rulesartbdreunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956CR3\') and the rules made there
under,

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the RegulationsByetlaws framed there under;
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the anldsegulations made there under
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, OvessBarect Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable to the compduring the audit period)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribeder the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SubataAcquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
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The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Praibibiof Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (IssfieCapital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Emmo$#ock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)Guidelines, 1999;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue lasting of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registto an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Compana&sAd dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delistof Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buylmdkecurities) Regulations, 1998;

Non Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or #iag) Companies Prudential
Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 and Non BamkiFinancial (Non-Deposit
Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norm&g&ve Bank) Directions, 2015
and other relevant guidelines and circulars issyethe Reserve Bank of India from time
to time.

| have relied on the representation made by thegaommyand its Officers for systems and
mechanism formed by the Company for compliancesunther applicable Acts, Laws
and Regulations as applicable to the Company.

| have also examined compliance with the applicaldases of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute ohfgamy Secretaries of India.
The Listing Agreements entered into by the Compaitly Stock Exchange(s),

During the period under review the Company has dmehpvith the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etentioned above subject to the
following observations:

Company has not complied with the provisions oft®®ac203 (iii) of Companies Act,
2013 for appointment of Chief Financial Officer shgy the audit period.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly cdaostdd with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors anddpendent Directors. The changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors that tqbice during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisionshe Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedbe Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seysnrmdadvance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and @leaitions on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at teeting however, Company does not
have proof of payment of sitting fee to the diresto

Majority decision is carried through while the @ising members’ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

. ()
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| further report that there are adequate systen® wocesses in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of thepeny to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulatiand guidelines.

Disclaimer:- The above fact and figure are cormctand true to the best of my
knowledge as per the document and information pexviby the Company and its
officer. Any false or incorrect information is ressibility of management.

VIJAY JAIN & CO.

VIJAY JAIN
(PROPRIETOR)
ACS No. 50242
C P No.: 18230

Place: DELHI
Date: 11.08.2017

This report is to be read with My letter of eveniedahich is annexed as Annexure A and
forms an integral part of this report.

. (%)
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Annexure- A

To,

The Members,

SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

209, Bhanot Plaza Il, 3 D B Gupta Road,
New Delhi 110055

My report of even date is to be read along witk thiter.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the respditgibof the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinwnthese secretarial records based
on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and procesee® appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contenttheofSecretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensuredbaect facts are reflected in Secretarial
records. | believe that the process and practldeipwed provide a reasonable basis for
my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and approprege of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, | have obtained the managemsmtesentations about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and haipgeof events etc.

The Compliance of provisions of corporate and otlicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the managemédgt.examination was limited to the
verification of procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an asswaas to the future viability nor of the
efficiency of the effectiveness with which the mgement has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

VIJAY JAIN & CO.

VIJAY JAIN
(PROPRIETOR)
ACS No. 50242
C P No.: 18230
Place: DELHI
Date: 11.08.2017
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Annexure V

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2017
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2@ and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 24|

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L74899DL1994PLC060154
Registration Date 11/07/1994

Name of Company SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED
Category of Company Company limited by Shares

Sub-Category of Company Indian Non-Government Company

Registered office:

209, Bhanot Plaza Il, 3 D B Gupta
Road, New Delhi-110055
Corporate office:

16/121-122, Jain Bhawan, Fai
Road,Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005

vii. | Listed/Unlisted Listed

Skyline Services Private Limited
Name & Address of RTA Address: D-153/A 1st Floor, Phasetl,
Okhla Industrial area, New Delh
110020

Address of Company

viii.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or moe of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated:-

Sl. | Name and Description of| NIC Code of the |% to total turnover
No | main Products / Services | Product / Service| of the Company

1 Other Financial ServiceBealing
in shares and securities

65993 100%

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE CO MPANIES

S. No.| Name And | CIN/ GLN Holding/ % of Shares | Applicable

Address of the Subsidiary/ Held Section

Company Associate
NIL
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as Percentage of
Total Equity )

1. Category-Wise Share Holding

Particulars

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of
the year

Demat

Physical

Total

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A. Promoter §

(1) Indian

a)Individual/
HUF

7,16,200

7,16,200

7,16,200

b) Central Go\

c) State Gowt(:

d) Bodies Cory

e) Banks / F

f) Any othel

Total
shareholding o
Promoter (A

7,16,200

7,16,200

7,16,2(

7,16,200

B. Public
Shareholding

1.Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / F

c) Central Go\

d) State Govt(:

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

1) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corj

0

0

0

0

0

0

i) Indian

23,95,90

D28,83,050

52,78,950

.5419,09,90

D23,23,500

72,33,400

i) Overseas

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

b) Individuals

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
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i) Individual
shareholders
holding

capital upto
Rs. 2 lakh

nominal share

1,13,950

5,66,200

6,80,150

2P 1,145

56,64,600

6,79,150

i) Individual
shareholders
holding

capital in
excess of Rs
lakh

nominal share49,79,00

D13,66,600

63,45,600

.7880,24,55

D13,66,600

43,91,150

c) Others
(specify)

0 0

0

0

0

0

0 0

HUF

0 0

0

0

0

0

0 0

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

74,88,85

D48,15,850

1,23,04,70094.50

80,49,00

D42,55,700

1,23,04,70094.50

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

74,88,85

D48,15,850

1,23,04,70094.50

80,49,00

D42,55,7001,23,04,700

94.5

C. Shares
held by
Custodian for
GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

82,05,05

D48,15,850

1,30,20,900100.0087,65,20

D42,55,700

1,30,20,90(01.00.0(¢

2.

Shareholding of Promoters

Name

Shareholder’s

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Share holding at the end of the

ear

No. of
Shares

% of
total
Shares o
the
company

%of Shares
Pledged /
encumbere
d to total
shares

No. of
Shares

% of
total
Shares o
the
company

encumbereg

%o0f Shares|i
Pledged /

to total
shares

Priti Jair

2,73,720

2.10

0

2,73,720

2.10

0

Babita Jai

2,54,000

1.95

2,54,000

1.95

0

Virendra Kumar Jali

300

0.00

0
0
0

300

0.00

0

Surender Kumar Jé

1,88,180

1.45

1,88,180

1.45

0
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Change in Promoters’ Shareholding:

Particulars

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
Shares

% of total Shares
of the company

No. of
Shares

% of total Shares
of the company

At the beginning of th
yeal

7,16,200

5.50

7,16,20(

) 5.50

Date wise Increase
Decrease in Promote
Share holdinduring the
year specifying th:
reasons for increase
decrease (e.g. allotme
transfer / bonus/ swe
equity etc)

At the End of the ye.

7,16,200

5.50

7,16,20(

) 5.50

Shareholding pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (othetthan Directors, Promoters
and Holders of GDRS and ADRS):

Particulars

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
Shares

% of total Shares
of the company

No. of
Shares

% of total Shares
of the company

At the beginning of tt
yeal

2613720

20.07

261372

D 20.07

Date wise Increase
Decrease in Promote
Share holding during tf
year specifying th:
reasons for increase
decrease (e.g. allotme
transfer / bonus/ swe
equity etc)

2340280

234028

At the End of th year
(or on the date c
separation, if separatt
during the yea

4954000

495400

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personel:

Particulars

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
Shares

% of total Shareg
of the company

No. of
Shares

% of total Sharesg
of the company

At the beginning of th
yeal

566900

4.35

56690

D 4.35

Date wise Increase

0

Decrease in Promote

0

0
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Share holding during tf
year specifying th:
reasons for increase
decrease (e.g. allotme
transfer / bonus/ swe
equity etc)

At the End of the yee | 566900 4.35 56690 4.35

INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outanding/accrued but not due
for payment

Particulars Secured Loans [UnsecureqDeposits Total
excluding deposity Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the -
beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amoun
i) Interest due but nc
paid
iii) Interest accrued b
not due
Total (i+ii+iii)
Change in
Indebtedness during
the financial year
* Addition
* Reduction

Net Change
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial
year
i) Principal Amoun
i) Interest due but nc
paid
iii) Interest accrued b
not due

Total (i+ii-+iii)

REMUNARATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON NEL

Remuneration to managing Director, Whole -time Diretors and / or Manager:
Sl. Particulars of Remuneration | Name of MD/WTD/| Total
No Manager Amount

1. | Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained i
section 17(1) of the Income —t:
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Act,1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Incon
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profit in lieu of salary under sectia
17(3) Income tax Act,1961
Stock Option
Sweat Equity
Commission
- As % of profit
- others, Specify...
5. | Others, please specify
6. | Total (A)
7. | Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remunerations to others Director

Sl.| Particulars of Remuneration Total
No Amount

1. Independent Directors
* Fee for attending board committee meg
» Commission
* Others, Please specify
Total (1)
2. Other Non — Executive Directors
* Fee for attending board committee meeg
» Commission
» Others, please specify
Total (2)
Total (B) = (1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Mamagerial Personnel other tharMD/ MANAGER/WTD

Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No.
1. | Gross Salary CEO| Company CFO Total

Secretary
(Megha Bansal

(a)Salary as per provisions contained 1 61.370)-
in section 17(1) of the Income —| - | 1,61,370/- P.A ’ P’A
tax Act,1961 o

(b)Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income tax Act, 1961

(c) Profit in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option -
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Sweat Equity

Commission
As % of profit
Others specify

Others, Please specify

Total

1,61,370/- P.A

1,61,370/4
P.A.

VII.

PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

Section of
the
companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty /
Punishment /
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
[RD /
NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal
made, if
any
(give
Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compoundin

B. DIRECTORS

Penalt

Punishmer

Compoundin

C. OTHER OFFICERS

IN DEFAULT

Penalt

Punishmer

Compoundin
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SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

Regd. Office 209, Bhanot Plaza Il, 3 D. B. Gupta Road New D&l9055
Corporate Office: 16/121-122, Jain Bhawan, Faiz Road, Karol BaghyDelhi-110005
CIN: L74899DL1994PLC060154h. Na: 011-23582393
E-mail Id : sunshinecapital95@gmail.coMvebsite www.sunshinecapital.in

ATTENDENCE SLIP

Please complete this Attendance Slip and handet at/the Entrance of the Hall. Only
Members or their Proxies are entitled to be preaetite meeting.

Name and Address of the Folio No.
Member Client ID No.

DP ID No.

No. of Shares Held

| hereby record my Presence at th& 28inual General Meeting of the Company being
held onMonday, the 25" Day of September, 2017 at 11.00 A.Mat 16/121-122, Jain
Bhawan, Faiz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005.

Signature of the Shareholde Signature of the Proxy

Note: 1. The copy of Annual Report may please be brotgthe Meeting Hall.
2. Briefcase, Hand Bags etc. are notatbinside the Meeting Hall.
3. Please note that no gifts will beriistted at the meeting.
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SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

Regd. Office 209, Bhanot Plaza Il, 3 D. B. Gupta Road New D&l9055
Corporate Office: 16/121-122, Jain Bhawan, Faiz Road, Karol BaghyDelhi-110005
CIN: L74899DL1994PLC060154h. Na: 011-23582393
E-mail Id : sunshinecapital95@gmail.coMvebsite www.sunshinecapital.in

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies A@1.32and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L74899DL1994PLC060154
Name of the companySunshine Capital Limited
Registered office:209 Bhanot Plaza Il, 3 D B Gupta Road, New Dell)}a35

Name of Member(s) :
Registered address :
E-mail Id :

Folio No/ Client Id:

DPID:

I/'We, being the member (s) of shares of thebave named company,
hereby appoint

1. Name: Address :

E-mail Id : Signature :

or failing him

2. Name : Address :

E-mail Id : Signature :
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or failing him

3. Name : Address :

E-mail Id : Signature :

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll)rf@/us and on my/our behalf at thé®23
Annual general meeting of the company, to be heldhe Monday, the 25" Day of
September, 2017 at 11.00 A.Mat 16/121-122, Jain Bhawan, Faiz Road, Karol Bagh,
New Delhi-110005 and at any adjournment thereakspect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

S. No. | Resolutions

Ordinary Business

Ordinary Resolution for approval and adoption of dded Financial
Statements as at 3March, 2017 and Statement of Profit and Loss ffer
year ended on that date, together with the DiréctBeport and Auditor’s
Report.

Ordinary Resolution for re- appointment of Mrs.tP3dain (DIN: 00537234)
who is liable to retire by rotation as Director thle Company and being
eligible for re-appointment.
Ordinary Resolution for the appointment M/s Deepad§esh & Associates,
Chartered Accountants (FRN -028018N), as Statudmigitor of the company
to hold office from the conclusion of this meetingtil the conclusion of nex
Annual General Meeting of the company on such resration as may b
fixed in this behalf by the Board of Directors bétCompany.

Signed this

Signature of shareholder )
Affix Revenue

Signature of Proxy holder(s) Stamp

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effectiieosild be duly completed and deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company, not lekant 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.
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IF UNDELIVERED PLEASE RETUEN TO:

SUNSHINE CAPITAL LIMITED

Registered office:

209, BHANOT PLAZA, 11, 3 D. B. GUPTA
ROAD, NEW DELHI 110055

Corporate office:

16/121-122, JAIN BHAWAN, FAIZ ROAD,
KAROL BAGH, NEW DELHI-110005
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